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CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . .(gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting for
April 26 61 , 2011 is now in session, the time is 9:08. At this time the Chair would like to
recognize the Members that are here this morning. We do have Member Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Aloha.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Good morning and aloha.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Aloha and good morning, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Excused at this time are Members Hokama and Chairman
Mateo. Members, just a brief discussion or comments in regards to both Chairman Mateo and
myself going over to Oahu. Basically our trip to Oahu was to talk to both Senator Shan Tsutsui,
who is the Senate President, and the House Finance Committee Chairman, Marcus Oshiro And
basically what we had talked about was the TAT hotel room tax. And after conversation with
both Shan, as well as Marcus, on the House side they're looking at a cap of $101 million, and
that could be...that could change, you know, nothing is guaranteed. And on the Senate side,
they're looking at $90 million, so that also could change. According to both House as well as the
Senate, they have some pending bills that may provide revenues to the State of Hawaii, so those
are coming up today. Today is the conference committees for the Finance as well as the, the
WAM side, WAM side. So, it was really good discussion, you know, hopefully, you know, we
can prevail as far as keeping our TAT, 22 percent. The other thing, I had some conversation
with some of the Representatives and Senators from Oahu and the neighbor islands. As you
know that on the Senate side, we do have representing the neighbor island, Senator Kochi from
Kauai, as well as Senator Kalani English, and both of them are very supportive. On the House
side, we don't have any Representative from the neighbor islands, so that's where, you know, we
going have to really work hard on. And I had a conversation with one of the staff workers there,
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and she had already talked to some of the key guys in the House, in regards to the Hotel Room
Tax. So I'm really grateful for that person, and she's from Maui, I'm not going to mention her
name She works for one of the Representatives on, on Oahu. So that's what we did yesterday.
Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you for the update, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. At this time the Chair would like to recognize the people from the
Administration. We do have Adrianne Heely, Corporation Counsel; and our Budget Director
Mr. Sandy Baz. Good morning. As usual our Staff, we do have Scott Kaneshina, as well as
Michele Yoshimura, along with Camille Sakamoto. Members, this morning we do have one
person signed up for public testimony, but before we do that, if every one of us could turn off our
cell phone or put it on the silent mode. Okay. For person that's providing public testimony this
morning, you have three minutes to provide your testimony, and the Chair is going to allow you
one minute to conclude. Speak directly into the mic, give us your name and organization that
you represent. First testifier is Ms. Alice Lee.
ITEM NO. 1:

PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2012 BUDGET FOR THE COUNTY OF
MAUI (C.C. No. 11-80, 11-100, and 11-101)
. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .

MS. LEE: Good morning, Mr. Chair and Members of the Budget Committee. My name is Alice Lee. I
am testifying as an individual on Item BF-1. I'm sorry to hear that I can't take 10 minutes this
morning. I guess the rules changed somewhere along the lines. Actually, I, I have just a short
testimony. I was mistaken. I thought that rates and fees were going to be taken up this morning,
the budget proposal by the Water Department. But since this is the overall budget, I and I'm not
sure when they are scheduled, I'd like to give my testimony this morning, on that particular
subject. I am here today to lend my support to the Department of Water Supply's budget
proposal. Increasing rates and fees is never a pleasant undertaking, but it must be done for the
Department to fund needed infrastructure projects, including repairs to old and worn-out pipes
and systems. Not approving increases is like putting off getting a tune-up for your car to save
$200 today, but then having to pay a $2,000 tab tomorrow, because needed maintenance was
deferred too long. I think the proposed increases are reasonable. Water, as you know, is unlike
other types of budgetary items. Water is essential to our lives. The people of Maui County
deserves a reliable water delivery system now and in the future; unfortunately, there is a cost. I
urge you to support the Department's request to increase water rates and fees. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, thank you. And thank, Alice, for being here this morning.
You mentioned about the, the fees being raised so that we can take care of maintenance and
improvements in the system itself. And you're well aware that a lot of that really is in the older
areas and the Upcountry area? That's what we really got to focus a lot of attention, yeah?
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MS. LEE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So this is nothing to do with affordable housing or
anything like you've been working on. This is really to help what we have existing today?
MS. LEE: Yes. I'm a very strong advocate, as you know, for affordable housing, but I'm also a strong
advocate for new water sources.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So you also, the new water sources would be key in this
whole development?
MS. LEE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you very, very much.
MS. LEE: You're welcome.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for Ms. Lee? Seeing none, thank
you again, Alice, for being here. Members, Alice was the only person signed up for public
testimony this morning. Is there anyone in the audience that want to provide testimony at this
time? Seeing none, Members, if there is no objections, the Chair would like to close public
testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, this morning we're going to be reviewing rates and fees from
several Departments. Department of Public Works, as well as, Department of Parks and
Recreation, Department of Planning, Department of Environmental Management, Department of
Water Supply, and also Department of Transportation.
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
CHAIR PONTANILLA: First up, we're gonna take up the Public Works Department. I think they have
one or two changes that they wanna do. So at this time, I'd like to call on Mr. Goode, and maybe
you can direct us to the page, that we're gonna be reviewing, in regards to the rates and fees.
MR. GOODE: Good morning, Mr. Chair, Members of the Budget Committee. We have essentially one
change that finds its way into two sections. This is in regard to our electrical fees. So this is fees
that are paid for electrical permits, and specifically on Page 7 and 5, 5 and 7.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. GOODE: You can see the red line changes, and we're just expanding the definition. I mean to
read the change might be the easiest way. Currently it states "for each solar photovoltaic electric
energy system" it's a flat $200 fee, and we're proposing to change that to "for each renewable
energy technology electrical system". So really to expand the definition from, to include all
renewables, and this change comes in both the residential section and the commercial section,
hence the two pages.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for Mr. Goode, in regards to the changes
that is being proposed for his Department? Seeing none, Members, is there any of the areas in
the Public Works that you think need to be changed at this time? If not, thank you very much,
Mr. Goode, for being here.
MR. GOODE: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The next Department would be Transportation Department. And it's on
Page 35 of your Budget Ordinance. And this is advertising fees. Ms. Winer?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Yes. The only change that we, that the Administration had proposed was the
addition of the Advertising Fees, which appear on Page 32. And this is going to go along with
the Legislation that has been sent down regarding advertising in our Maui buses, and that would
be $25 per card per month, and of course those would be the fees that would be paid for the
number of buses.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: What page again?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: What page?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: It's under, it's under the Highway Fund.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Thirty-five.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thirty-five, not thirty-two.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Oh, well the page that I had in my copy was Page 32, so it must have
changed from our book, sorry.
MR. BAZ: In, in the Ramseyer version it is Page 35, in the clean version it's Page 32, so.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So could we stay with the Ramseyer since we all using that,
please? Thank you.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: And the other area is the, well actually it's, there's no change to advertising
inside the County transit buses for non-profits, it's still proposed to remain at no charge.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member White, you got any questions for Ms. Winer?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Oh, I still can't find, find where the reference is.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Staff, if you could.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Oh, okay. Got it.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You got it?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: So are you recommending they change that?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: It's actually an addition, it was not previously in there, but it goes hand-inhand with Legislation, which will come before you, for approval, once the budget process is
finished.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: I, I guess the question for the Budget Chair is I was assuming that all
the changes were gonna be in blue and red.
MR. BAZ: Correct. This, this change is the only change that is not in blue or underlined, and that is
because the previous, between my office and we had thought that the amendment already was
approved. It went to second reading to add this in, and then got pulled back.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: I thought this was just done to see if I was awake this morning. Thank
you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, thank you. Ms. Winer, how big is this card? I, I remember
we talked about it, but I forgot how big is it.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: I believe it's 11 inches by I think the height is, is it 9 inches, it's very small.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Small card?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: You know, it's very small and the only thing that we do is we would have a
fee that would be attached to every display. You know, so depending on how many buses it
would be displayed in, that would be the rate.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And if I recall correctly, and I, I may be a little bit ahead of this
but we also weren't going to allow any tobacco, alcohol, anything of that nature, as far as
advertising right?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: In, in the legislation, yes, it's very specific as to what can be included in the
scope of advertising.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And we can wait for that part, but thank you for that clarification.
Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Question for Budget Director, in regards to budget that we have,
was the fee, the proposal, was included in the 2012 Budget, in regards to advertising fees?
MR. BAZ: Yes. The, the reason why we're discussing it, and it, like I had mentioned, it was, we
assumed that it was already approved in FY' 11 Budget, but it, since it hasn't been, that's why it
didn't get underlined.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. BAZ: But it would be an addition and that we are supporting for the FY' 12 Budget.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay. So this would be in addition then? Okay good. Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. Ms. Winer, is that a, a, a good price or is that a little low,
is that a little high? What, what does Oahu do, for instance, and possibly mainland and...?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: They actually have a vendor called AdWalls, that handles all their
advertising. Their rate structure is a little bit different, because it's basically operated on a
request for proposal. They have a completely different structure as far as their advertisements
go. They, the basic rate, because they have so many more buses than we do, because they're a
metropolitan area, it's structured very differently. So, you know, to answer your question, no,
the fee is not the same, it's probably less per display, but it is handled by AdWalls.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. And I seem to recall the buses on, in Honolulu had really wide
signs and fairly short. You're saying these are a little bit different?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Yeah, these are smaller, and right now they would be only in our larger
buses. They would not be displayed in any of our paratransit buses.
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: And do you have any anticipated revenue projections on that, 'cause I
think that's what Chair was trying to get at is, is that dollar amount put in our budget anywhere?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Not to my knowledge. It's not been, it's not been included in any revenue
projections.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: You have any kind of idea how much that would bring?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Well it's very difficult to say only because until you actually adopt the
ordinance and put it out, we're not going to know whether this is a realistic fee or not. I can
imagine that you would get some revenue from it, but I just don't think it would be very much
the first year.
MR. BAZ: Yeah, Mr. Chair, what we, when we looked at if we should add any or adjust revenue to
include this, because it was kinda ambiguous still, and if we did some minor calculations we may
get 10,000 at the most, I think, it probably be stretching it a year. Because this is a $25 per
month, per card and -MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Per bus.
MR. BAZ: --per bus, and we don't know how many spaces they gonna be and stuff. And when you
look at the revenue from fares at $1 9 million, it was kind of insignificant, but it's another way to
increase revenue, so.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. And thank you, Director. Who creates the
cards?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Actually we have them delivered to our office, and then the way that we're
set up currently for the non-profits, we actually go out to the vendor and our staff places them in
the buses. And their cards are actually created by the individual organization that wants us to
display them. So, but there's, we have criteria that are set up as to the size and what the
materials can be.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I was just curious if we have an overhead, you know what I mean,
cost for framing of it or if there's a Plexiglas that covers, all that kind of stuff, but?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: No...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No? Okay.
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MS. JOHNSON-WINER: ...because most of the components, in fact we just went through a bus preorder yesterday, and there is a, a rack that's built into the actual buses themselves, which is the
framework. And then we just simply, whatever the cost of our labor is to actually go in and
install them.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Wonderful. I'm, I'm very, very excited to see this here. I think one
of my first phone calls from Mr. Nakihei(?) in Lahaina was about advertising on cabs, and then
he also mentioned buses, so here we go. Thank you so much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair, just for the Committee's reference, advertising inside County Transit Buses is in
Maui County Code, Chapter, Title 11, 11.02.040.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for the Department?
Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Real, real quickly. The discussion, remember, was a little bit on
your, on your monthly passes. So I'm going to assume that this general monthly pass is $45 for
all routes has gone up?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: The Administration made no changes in...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So it's all the same?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: It's just the same as proposed, because the Mayor did wanna keep, I guess,
all of those level, so there was no change sent down to you. I know there was a, a little bit of
confusion when the first thing came out, because it had utilized an older rate and then a
subsequent correction was sent out.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So these that we are looking at right now are the corrected
proposed rates?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Yes, because they're not in red or you, but since this was
the only one that still in black I just wanted to clarify that. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Any more questions, Members? Member Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: That you had mentioned that the fare that bumped up to $2 and we lost
some, some ridership, and then you brought the fare back down to a $1 or something. We had
talked about that at the beginning of the year.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: What had happened was, when I was still on the County Council, we had
implemented a rate change at that time. We used to have free routes and then what happened
was those free routes now were assigned a charge. And so, when those changes were
implemented, what happened was there was a period of about six months where there's always
resistance. Whenever a rate change or rate increase goes into effect, your ridership is impacted.
That is what transpired when that free route was eliminated and the fare went to a $1. There was
also the implementation of the $2 daily pass, and that was done last term, but it was not actually
in effect until this, this year. And so, what we observed was that the sales of our monthly passes
have continued to decrease, because if you're purchasing a monthly pass at the rate of either $45
or $30, when you add up, 'cause not everybody uses the transportation every single day. The
popularity of the $2 passes really took off, and so some of the revenues though that we were
receiving where you would get a $1 per boarding, we might receive for somebody who was on a
particular route $4, but now because of the $2 all-day pass we only would collect $2, so it's been
a strange little animal. We have some of the most recent figures that would give a better
indication as what, as to what's happening, but basically the revenue from the monthly passes
has continued to decline slightly, not alarmingly but it's continued to go down. The sales though
of the monthly passes in the increase in ridership is going up, as the price of gas has escalated.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: That's my train of thought here is that, that people's budget for gas
these days is around $400 a month, and to have a $45 pass for a month, is kind of low. But
you're saying that, even at that price the, the revenue is going down on the monthly passes but
going up on the $2 passes?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: And I'm, I'm assuming that the prior Council discussed this quite a bit,
but is anybody looking at maybe that $2 daily pass is costing us more possibly, and maybe
making it a $2 per one time you're on and then when you're finished with your whole trip, you
know, including a transfer and a few other things, similar to the, the way it's done in most other
places. We get a transfer or two, but when you're at your destination and you go off shopping
and come back, you got to pay another $2 to get back to wherever you go. That's the way it
normally is. I'm just wondering if, if, especially since the increase in ridership is, is happening
and it's going to happen more, if we can help subsidize our subsidy by tweaking the rates just a
little bit to increase the revenue to help pay for the buses?
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MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Well one, one of the things that, and I'm going back to the days when we
were reviewing this on Council; I think that there was no guidance basically at the time because
the program had not been implemented. This has only been in effect since January of this year;
therefore, we're trying to build data so that it would be more helpful for the Council to know
where our revenues are trending. The, I don't think any of us anticipated that the rate of increase
in fuel cost would be so rapid, and that I think is driving the ridership up. So it's even difficult
for us to tell right now what the trend might be until there's a leveling off. The sales and the
popularity of the $2 daily pass continues. We have received reports of some abuses, where there
is no such thing as a transferable pass, you can't, you're not supposed to hand off your $2 daily
pass to another individual. But there have been reports coming to us from other riders, that this
is what's being done, but the driver can't get off, he can't really verify, so you've got some
people that are abusing that But as to give you, you know, to give you a definitive answer as to
what the solution might be, in any event, we know, we can say conclusively that if you were
paying $1 for each leg of your trip, and you had four different times that you actually boarded,
because we don't give transfers like Oahu does, that trip that cost you $4 before or more, cost
you only $2 now. So that is the reality and people, I, I will be honest with you, some people who
are riders have told us that the cost they feel is too low in terms of the $2 pass, and their, their
experience has been that they're seeing an increase in the crowding on our buses. They don't
like the fact that they have to stand on many occasions, so they're suggesting to us, that we go up
with the fee, but of course that's in your court right now.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Well and that's what I'm trying to get at. And, Mr. Chair, let me know
if, I'm assuming this is the place where we have to discuss this or is that another whole separate
Infrastructure meeting?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No. This is the time, if you have any idea in regards to any amendments that,
you know, in bus fares, this is the time to talk about it. Just a brief history though, what
Ms. Winer is talking about is that last year, we had approved the $2 all-day pass in response to
some of our citizens in Maui County. That $1 per, every time you jump on the bus was costing,
especially the seniors on fixed income, a hardship. So that's the reason why we went with the $2
all-day pass. In fact, that was one of the biggest concerns that the people out there on, riding the
bus, was concerned of every time you jump on the bus, you pay $1. But I understand where
you're coming from, that, if this was like a private business, you pay for the service, you know,
which is exactly for all of the services that we provide, you know, sewer, water, you know, and
the like. But again, we need to look at our community, you know, how much they can afford,
with all of the increases, so just a brief history.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: And I , and I appreciate that, Chair, and where I was gonna go with that
is to figure out a way to, to work in the senior issues, which I heard loud and clear, and also we
are gonna get a whole lot more people taxing our system, and the more we get on the buses, the
less road taxes we get, fuel tax. So, I'm trying to find a balancing act and I appreciate the
Department looking into that and trying to figure out where we can balance. Because as more
people ride, we get less income other places as well, and more wear and tear. Thank you.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: And, and the other issue, too, that we may have to take a look at is, you know,
we provide this service to our community. Of course, you know, we do have tourists that come
to this island that's taking advantage of the cheap fares. So here we are subsidizing a
transportation system. Is it right that, you know, people from elsewhere just jump on the bus at a
cheap rate, you know, here, you know, a cheap rate we, where we provide our community, but,
you know, it's something that we got to deal with, maybe like a, you know, Kamaaina type of
card? So anyway. Any more questions, Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Not, not at this time. . . .(inaudible). .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, I'm just trying to get clarification on the ADA Paratransit
Fare—one-way fare shall be the same as the regular one-way. Is that the $2 fare?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Yes. Last term, what had ended up happening was we used to have a rate
that paratransit passengers paid which was double what the ordinary rate was. And then the
Council reduced that rate to be equivalent to the regular fares, and then we also offered the
monthly passes, the availability of monthly passes, which was not previously part of the offering
to paratransit. So many of our paratransit riders, who are also in the senior category, they buy
monthly passes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: That's the $30 rate?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: That's the $30 rate.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And get the paratransit service?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: And they would get paratransit service.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And so, you know, a lot of discussion with the MEO program also,
and the prices here, how does that relate to that price? Is there a charge there, do you know?
. . .(inaudible). . .
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: These are the, these are the public transit fares which were established in the
County Code, in our rates and fees under the Highway Fund. To my knowledge, MEO's
program is 100 percent subsidized by the County and they do not charge any fees, they receive
donations. I could not tell you how much those are. That would be information that you'd have
to request from MEO. But they do not charge any fees, to my knowledge, and they as well as the
County are prohibited from doing any charters where we would charge a fee. So that's why
they're not listed in here. They're basically under a grant basis, but Corporation Counsel would
have to, I guess, address how that would work if such a request were to be made or if it's even
possible.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Winer, for your work.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. One of the things I remember distinctly from that experience last
year, when we had hoards of seniors coming out to protest the idea of having to pay each time
they got on and off the bus, there was another spectrum, and that was the youth. Those were the
children that cannot afford and the parents who came out and said, we have four kids and we
can't afford every day to give each one money to get on, off and on. And so there was also
consideration for the youth, also. And that is why this County has Youth Trans, and that is why
this County has human service transportation that MEO provides. Because it is targeted to
people who have difficulty paying, whereas mass-transit is just that. And it would be very
difficult to find a way to show your kamaaina card to get your $2, unless we get into a, a much
broader pass system, where seniors would have, you know, an ID card and youth would have a
card. So it's complicated, but that was the reason for the MEO system, was that it was targeted
to people who needed the help and can't pay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. To the Transportation Director. This, these
problems were discussed when I was on the Council four years ago. We went over a lot of this,
what we're talking about today. And I would hope that we can remember some of the
conversations we had that five years ago or so. And one of the things was that we knew that tax
dollars were going to have to subsidize the bus system no matter what. And the goal at that time,
and that's why we had free rides to start off with, was to build up a ridership. At that time it was
thought that at least five years needed to go, you know, before we could even mess much with it,
yeah. But the bus system that we have now has not been in place that long, the expanded bus
system. Our people are really having a hard time out there, I mean the general public, you see
stores closed, you see people losing their homes and on, and on, and on, and on. The $2 pass,
daily pass, is something that almost anybody can afford. People are giving up their cars, people
can't pay the insurance, and this is the time to build up the ridership. Once the ridership is built
up and you have a nice steady ridership, then you can make reasonable changes in the cost and
you can tweak, well okay, student passes, you can do a lot of things. This is not the time, this is
the worst time in the world to have a, a, talk about restructuring and everything. Our people
need the help now, they need the $2 a day pass, they need all we can do for them, and it's so
serving for us in a way, because we are building up this ridership. Once people get used to it,
once the general public, and we hopefully expand the system up to Kula eventually, and we have
a really solid system, then reasonable increases are very appropriate, looking at student passes
and all of the other things that we talked about all these years. But I would hope that we would
let this lie. This is just not the time for it. Our people are in dire straits and we're talking about
- 13 -
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making it worst. We need to leave it alone, this is not the time, and I would hope that the
Administration and my fellow Council Members would agree on this. We will look at it next
year. Every year we should be reviewing it. But this is possibly the worst time in the world. In
the news today, they said by August in the mainland, gas prices will exceed $5 a gallon. That
means Maui will probably exceed $6 a gallon. We really need this service and I would hope that
we can keep it as it is. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: I echo Mr. Carroll's sentence.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: I think this is a good time for us to keep everything the way it is and,
and just support our communities and try to build up ridership. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I just wanna make one comment in regards to student ridership. I
understand that the State of Hawaii is dealing with a $40 million issue in regards to student
transportation. And now they looking at, you know, moving the boundary from half a, while it
was half a mile at one time, now they looking at two miles out. So my conversation with the
House Finance Chairman is a possibility of we, County and State, somehow need to talk together
to see, you know, if we can do something, but, you know, it's gonna be a messy issue. But, you
know, I leave that with you to, you know, discuss with the State of Hawaii, especially the DOE,
in regards to student passes. Because I think, you know, our students out here need that help, so
thank you. Members, any more comments for the Director of Transportation? If not...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Wait, hang on, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure. Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I'm just curious, this is, everyone's saying how this is a new
program, the bus system, I mean I know it is new, and all the funding comes from the Highway
Fund. Is that correct?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Presently.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And so prior to this, I mean did we have to take away from
somewhere else, from the Highway Fund, to incorporate it into this whole bus mass transit
system that we're working on?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Well our Highway Fund take care of the bus transportation. It comes from
fuel tax. -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Right.
-14-
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: -- is one.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Fees and assessments?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So we've, we've just had enough money to implement this whole
program?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. The fuel tax supposed to supplement a number of programs for the
County, but right now a majority of that tax goes to transportation.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Director.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: That goes along with, I wanna dovetail on what Councilmember
Cochran said is...I seem to recall that an extra 5 cents was added to the fuel tax to support the
bus system, and now you're saying that it's a lot more than 5 cents, which takes away from our
road pavement. And I just got this morning a lot of discussion about why our roads aren't paved,
and, and people are now using the bus, which is a great thing, except for it's taking away again
from our roads being paved. And it's taking away from the money that, that we need to support
the bus system, because they stopped using, or stopped using as much gas so therefore, we don't
get enough to subsidize both the roads and the bus system. We have to get the money from
somewhere, that's, and then it's gonna go into the General Fund and, and it just gonna snowball.
So that's one of the biggest issues that we have to determine is how much are we going to
subsidize? And yes, a lot of people need, need the service, but there are a lot of people who are
also choosing to use the service, because it is a lot cheaper. Instead of a $400 a month gas bill
that the, fuel bill they pay for their cars, they can pay $45 a month, and go on the bus, if they, if
they happen to live on the route. And that's sometimes is a matter of just choice, convenience
and not a matter of need. I, I fully support the people that, that really need the, the system, but
we're going beyond that right now, and...we, all of us are subsidizing the, the riders that want,
that choose to use the bus system, as opposed to the ones that must use the bus system.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you for your comments and that's the reason why all of us are here
sitting down to make those hard, hard, hard choices. Not easy, but I hear you. Mr. Baz?
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair, just some information regarding Highway Fund. For Fiscal Year 2012, we are
projecting $1.9 million in charges for current services, that's the fare. We are purposing or
estimating $13.3 million in license, permits, and others that is for the weight tax. And then,
there's a proposed $17.5 million in fuel and franchise tax, so total Highway Fund is about
$32 3/4 million. And we're spending...
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: And we're paying 10 million for the bus system right now, right? So
one-third.
MR. BAZ: Approximately, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And don't forget, you know, part of the budget, there is a number
from the General Fund to be included in road repair type work so, we got to deal with.
Members, any more questions for the Department? If not, thank you, Jo Anne, for being here.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Thank you very much and good luck.
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Next up is Mr. Ginoza, the Director for Environmental
Management. And Members, it's on Page 37. Mr. Ginoza, please.
MR. GINOZA: Good morning, Chair and Budget and Finance Committee. Based on the current
economic conditions, the Administration proposes a flat rate structure for both the Sewer Fund
and the Solid Waste Fund. The only change is to the installation of the reclaimed water meter
charges to more accurately reflect what it cost to perform that installation. The previous
numbers that you, that are shown, well I guess, mine is in red, more from estimates performed in
over a decade ago. So, the proposed changes are to just more accurately reflect what it does cost
to install a reclaimed water meter. That's all I have.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. White, do you have any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Yeah. I guess as a, our system at the hotel is set up to accept reclaimed
water. But I guess the challenge I've always had with it is what is the charge gonna be per
gallon or per thousand gallons? And I don't, I don't recall exactly what the size is of our
irrigation pipe, but I'm guessing probably a three-inch line.
MR. GINOZA: Yeah, it's...
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: If we're trying to incentivize people to make use of the reclaimed water
to help the County out, I'm not sure this does it by, by saying that it's gonna be my cost to, you
know, pay $18,000 to install a three-inch meter, when you're asking us to help you out by
making use of that water. I mean it's something we'd like to do, but I guess I'm...I'm just not
feeling the love.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . . (laughter).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Ginoza.
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MR. GINOZA: When, when developments come in, like new developments, they put in their own
reclaimed water meter and such, and then are able to connect to our system. And obviously if
you have one currently, you wouldn't have to, this would not impact you, and you would pay
$1.28 per thousand gallon as an other user classification. This, this would be for if somebody
right now that's along, would wanna put one in. But I, I understand that it doesn't, the, this
upfront charge is not, I mean it's more of a hindrance and if, if you don't just look at how much
the potable water charge of $1.60 or $1.70 is versus the $1.28. But we were just looking at
trying to reduce that large subsidy of what it actually costs for the installation versus what is
being paid, so that, that is a, that is a kind of a challenge to see, it's almost like a disincentive.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: So what is the different...you, you just mentioned the rates per
thousand, what were the, I, I missed the, how do the rates that you were thinking about charging
compare to potable water rates?
MR. GINOZA: I believe potable water is right around $1.60, $1.70, but if you look at our rate schedule
for--hotels would be considered other users--other user class, because there's major agriculture
which is 15 cents per thousand gallons, but that's if you have either 400 or more acres or if you
take 3 million gallons per day or more. So not many entities would get that.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: So what would, what would a, would a hotel charge?
MR. GINOZA: So the hotel would be $1.28, because the only other classification is other agriculture,
which would be 33 cents per thousand gallons. So most other properties would be classified
under the $1.28 per thousand gallon charge, which would be, ah what, maybe 20, 20 or so
percent under the potable water charge, the cost.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Well actually, we're on a private water system too, so your pipes, your,
the pipes would have to be brought in, I would guess, from, from the highway. So who pays?
Maybe this water, I shouldn't worry about the water meter charge of, the installation of pipes is
gonna be a lot higher than that.
MR. GINOZA: I'm sorry, which hotel?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Kaanapali Beach in, in Kaanapali.
MR. GINOZA: Well, what, what we do is we pipe the...we send reclaimed water from our Lahaina
treatment plant to the Kaanapali reservoir, to supply reclaimed water to the Kaanapali Resort.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: I'm not aware of any, well you provide it to the golf course. I'm not
sure where the, where the pipelines would be, except...
MR. GINOZA: I'm not exactly sure where it is.
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. Alrighty thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Hokama, questions?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: You have maps of how far the system stretches?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Hokama, can you talk...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Do you have diagrams or maps, that you could assist us, to see how far out
each plant stretches out, so that we can see what it would be the service areas and why, so we can
make sense of some the adjustments. I mean, you know, Mr. White brought up the three-inch
meter, so that goes up like 17 times, 15 times the original amount. And so, you know, for us to
kind of make sense, you know, if the water system that he's concerned about which is the West
Maui, the Lahaina Wastewater Treatment Plant, from his hotel to, you know, that, that plant site
is for relatively, I would say short, short if we go direct line, birds-eye's line. But there's other
plants that we, we're not sure how far the system is actually existing, Mr. Ginoza, so maybe we
can understand some of your proposals if we understand the proposed service area and where
you're going to get this type of potential revenues. And I bring it up, Chairman, because, you
know, for, for, for me for Lanai, we don't have treatment plants on Lanai. You know, we run a
basic, you know, aeration system, and yet we pay the same fees and, and, you know, I've been
hearing it from our community But I am also well aware that if and when the Department is
ready to move for maintenance and upgrades, you know, we don't have that Federal dollars no
more, that help build our systems. So, my, you know, some of my comments back to our
community is that what you currently paying now is in advance of helping to pay the cost of
when we have to come in and do those improvements. Because the Lanai base cannot pay for its
system itself, we, we, we know that, you and I know that, Chairman. But I think for us to
understand the proposals, it's better if we get some kind of sense of the physical layout of, of the
line per se, to understand the distribution capacities as well as how it relates to rates and fees.
Because I don't have a problem paying fair share. I just need to understand how they arrive at
this and what is their projected revenue streams by these adjustments in fees and...to permit fees
and adjustments 'Cause if not, how do we finish up the budget if we don't understand the
potential revenue streams? Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, point well taken, in regards to the numbers that we see here, you
know, how was projected and yeah, the same concern in regards to the three-inch, you know, the
big jump, what, 17, what, 16 times more. Mr. Couch?
MR. GINOZA: Mr. Chair, oh...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, go ahead.
MR. GINOZA: I, I, I could provide, I don't have the maps in front of me, but we do have the extents of
the current reclaimed water system, that I can provide this body.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, and, and not only Lahaina but Kihei.
MR. GINOZA: Sure.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: All the plants that are involved, Chairman, that would be helpful.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, okay. Mr. Couch? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. The jump in numbers is quite alarming, actually, and I, I
mean I'm hearing that it's due to equipment, you know, labor, whatever, it's the (inaudible) cost
that it is, and so you wanna re-coupe it, but the 1,275 jump to 18,300 is quite a lot to swallow
there. And I would hope we'd be more wanting to make, utilizing reclaimed water more
appealing, but this definitely would be a deterrent here. So, hopefully we can work something
out and, you know, thanks for sharing and shedding light on this. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Mr. Ginoza, how close to actual cost are these proposed fees?
MR. GINOZA: They're basically what we have seen as the cost for this type of installation. Basically,
what's happened is, you can see we wanna delete the plastic meter box. What we are installing
are concrete meter boxes with either a galvanized cover or a stainless steel cover, depending on
how corrosive the environment is. And so as you can imagine, it's, as we, as we are now
following water system standards, the costs involved in that are higher, especially since these,
these charges were estimated in the '90s, and so these cost reflect more of what we've been
noticing in our current installations.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: You know, this seems to be a budget problem that cuts across the entire
budget, is that we are so used to having things subsidized, free, cost, cost effective for the
consumer, and now we're beginning to look at reality as there's less money. Like we were
talking about water this morning with Ms. Lee, and it's kind of shocking, but it does give us a
good perspective. If, if it's costing us $18,000 to put in a three-inch meter and we're charging
$1,275, that means that $17,000 is coming from someplace.
MR. GINOZA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And, you know, this is hard for us to look at, but I think we need to look
at it because it does give our taxpayers an idea of why we need money to run the County. You
know, I'm dismayed because we have hundreds and hundreds of people come and tell us, we
need this, we want this, we'd like to have this, fix our road, fix our park, fix everything, but
please do not charge us anymore. And I don't know, 'cause, you know, what I'm finding out
having been here for a while, it's two and two does make four, not six. So, you know, I
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understand the concerns, but I also think that, you know, we have to start trying to move things
up, maybe not as drastic as you want, but people have to understand that the price of stuff is
going up. You know, when I grew up, you can get three donuts for 10 cents at National Bakery.
You can't even begin to smell a donut for 10 cents now so, you know, this is reality.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. Yeah, you come to my house, you can have a
donut for 5 cents. The cost over here of course, you know, is pretty dramatic yeah. And this is,
the new cost is supposed to be the actual cost of materials and labor 18,000?
MR. GINOZA: It's actually for the materials. The labor, labor will be computed based on what it costs,
so this is actually only the equipment. I don't know what the associated labor would be for, for
the installation. Yeah, depending on what type...
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: You know, we really want to charge the right amount for this, and I
realize that, yeah, labor could be fluctuating, depending if it's blue rock or dirt or whatever,
that's understandable. But I would like a breakdown on the cost of the materials for the meter,
and do you have, how many meters have gone inside of this type of meter in the past year or two
years?
MR. GINOZA: I don't know offhand, I can provide that information.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Could you please provide that. I'd like to know how, how popular
this is, and how many meters are actually going inside in the different classifications. Thank
you, Chair.
MR. GINOZA: To give you an idea, the three-inch meter would be like something that would go into
like Kihei Community Center, that type of size, establishment.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: That, one more, how many businesses are converting, do you know?
You know, like you have maybe down at...on Waiko Road, where you have the industrial area
like that, where they do dust control or, you know, things like that.
MR. GINOZA: Well in Wailuku, Kahului we don't have any reclaimed water system.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: I mean as an example of the type of business, you know, different
businesses. I know we don't have at Waiko Road, but there are other places. Anyway what
information you can give, how many meters went in and the type of organizations that are using
them, so we can get a better idea who we're servicing and where we need to go with it. Thank
you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Ginoza, how many customers we have?
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MR. GINOZA: Oh, I'm not sure offhand.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Maybe that's the reason why the number is so high, if you average out.
MR. GINOZA: Oh no, it's just per installation, I mean this is per installation cost. And like I said, for
new development, you know, if it's a condition of their development, they, they just put it in and
whatever their cost comes out to. It's just a matter of the Department or the Division has heavily
subsidized this installation, and to try to make it more less of a burden on the rest of the taxpayer
or the, the users to try to recover those costs for the installation at the installation.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. 'Cause I was, I, I, guess installing water meters is, you know, looking
at their numbers, big difference, but I guess where the facility is located, that may cause this big
cost. In other words, if you have to go, you know, like, Mr. Hokama, I think, you know, maybe
you have to go across the street, or basically is it like a water meter right at the property line
itself, that cost $18,000?
MR. GINOZA: Oh, this cost is only for the meter, meter box. It's not, it's not like an average of, if the
trunk line is, you know, a mile away for some and right in front for another, it's all averaged out.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: This is at the property line.
MR. GINOZA: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Any more questions? Mr. Couch followed by Ms. Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Not so much on the meters I, I understand where he's going, coming
from there. But in your general, I mean you didn't change any rates whatsoever anywhere else.
How, how much does that reflect the actual cost, as Ms. Baisa was saying, on everything we do?
Are you averaging it out, are we way below, are we way, I mean are we right at what it is
actually costing us? I know we have the Sewer Fund, and that's where most of your stuff comes
from, but are we, I guess are we treading water, or are we gonna have enough to expand
systems?
MR. GINOZA: Well for the, for the Sewer Fund, we, we're using up a lot of the carryover that we've
had that we've had for, basically, we have a schedule of what kind of CIP projects are coming
along the pipeline. And in order to try to even out what the rate increases would be, it's typically
been a few percent a year, rather than have fluctuations of zero, six, ten, depending. And so in
this case, just based on the, the nature of the economic conditions, we are utilizing a lot of the
carryover which will necessitate, to continue with our capital improvement program, you know,
our scheduled capital improvement program will necessitate a greater increase in sewer user fee
in the, in the coming years. So that's, that's how we kind of balanced it out for this year, a zero
rate increase. As far as the Solid Waste Fund, again we felt that now was not the time to increase
fees, yet, I mean, our costs are rising so it will require, I believe General Fund...I believe the
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General Fund revenue, oh not revenue...taking from the General Fund went up because we're
not increasing sewer, solid waste fees.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: And I guess, Mr. Chair and Members, that's, that's the same thing, is
that we're now dipping into the, the General Funds, which is taking away from all our other
programs that we need to, to fund. The question, I guess, is going to be, is it easier or more
palatable to accept a small increase this year and a small increase next year for the next couple
years, or three years down the line, a big, huge increase? I guess that's what we have to all
decide because you guys can put whatever you want, but we have to end up being the ones to
approve it. So I guess that's a question to every, all the other Members is what are we up for?
Are we up for manini increases and, and we would need that information from you.
MR. GINOZA: I have that information, I can provide that.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah, I would like to see that, because I don't know, maybe in three
years wait for a big, huge increase or bite the bullet now, I don't know, that's, that's a hard one.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Just for your information, supplemental transfer to solid waste
this fiscal year is 3.3, come next year is 9.5. Yeah, you know... exactly. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. So reclaimed water meters, how do these prices compare to
potable water meters? Is there a difference?
MR. BAZ: Yeah. Mr. Chair, actually I was, thank you, I was just about to comment on that.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Well I was trying to find it. I can't find it.
MR. BAZ: It's on Page 54 of your...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Oh, I was just wanting a little comparison.
MR. BAZ: For a 5/8 meter, the fee for potable water is $6,030 versus $325 for reclaimed water.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. And another follow-up please. The 1-1/2 to 2-inch, what
types of buildings would that supply? I know you mentioned the 3-inch, something like a Kihei
Community Center, or the 2-inch, 11/2 -inches more like a home?
MR. GINOZA: No. Well we don't serve residential properties for reclaimed water. But I would say it
would be more like an office building, irrigation around an office building, something like that.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And I know, Honua Kai is utilizing those areas north beach, so...
MR. GINOZA: Honua Kai I believe has a 4-inch meter that they installed themselves, and connected to
our system.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, so that's a 4-inch. Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
Thank you, Director.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for the Department? If not...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Only on, on, on wastewater or you wanna talk solid waste, too.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Solid waste, too, yeah, if you have questions on solid waste. Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, on the solid waste side, I think it's maybe more how the
Department can assist us. You know, I, I have in the past been resistant to universal charging for
solid waste collection. But it comes a point, Chairman, where, you know, we got to take care
more of those that choose to be irresponsible with their solid waste, so those that are
responsible...not only subsidizing the program, but we also paying extra to take care those
irresponsible dumping in inappropriate places. So maybe it's time we really do another hard
check and let's look at universal. 'Cause there's one difference, Chairman, yeah, by assessing
the property owners and they got to deal with their tenants if they choose to, so. But without
paying the County has the biggest hammer to get compliance in payment of those fees, and that's
foreclosing on unpaid property taxes so that we give everybody the service, but everybody is
gonna pay, instead of only some of us pay to take care everybody else's opala. So I just hope the
Committee would stay open to that as another way of paying, as an option, not necessarily we
may want to do it. Or why not, we've done pilot projects with solid waste. Lanai was the first
for the automated program. Well maybe Lanai can be the first one to, to go that route in a pilot
project, if, if we're hesitant to go Countywide at one time. I think, you know, in this
environment, Chairman, you know, unfortunately they haven't even calculated and told us
exactly what the full cost impact of those new collective bargaining agreements are. You know,
we just hear some of the gives and the takes, but nobody has told us the net bottom line. And
that's what we as appropriators need to know, what is the net bottom-line? Is there a savings for
the County? Do, are we paying more in other areas? You know, we await some direction from
you, Chairman, on how to deal with this, but I think comes a time we need to talk about universal
payment for this type of programs and take it all from the property tax. Like our sister counties,
we can earmark it how much of that tax goes to solid waste, how much it goes to sewers, how
much it goes to police, or whatever it be. But I'm tired of chasing, you know, the baboon, you
know. I got, we got more important things to take care of, Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Ginoza.
MR. GINOZA: I appreciate Mr. Hokama's comment on universal trash pickup. We, the Administration
is also in support of universal trash collection, because of complications with...for instance, on a
certain route maybe six out of ten properties get our service and not everybody does get our
service, as well as complications with just the collection of, of monies for, for the service. But
just based on the timing of when we came in and when the budget was due, we didn't have
enough time to fully analyze it, and bring it forth to this body. So it's something that I hope to
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bring up this coming year, so that we can have a thorough discussion on that, because I agree
that, you know, some people just choose not to pay for the service and yet are disposing of their
trash. And that's why in effect, if you look at what we charge for the refuse collection, which is
$18 a month, that really covers the cost of the collection, but if you look at what it cost to, to
accommodate that service, looking at the landfill side, it's another $22. So the, the total cost for
that refuse collection would be $40, but we only charge 18, and that other $22 that residents
would otherwise have to pay to accommodate the service, is taken from General Fund. So it's
something that we, we'd appreciate revisiting as well, but just based on when the budget was due
and such, we just didn't feel like we'd have a thorough enough discussion with you folks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Baz?
MR. BAZ: Thank you, Mr. Chair. The supplemental transfer to the Solid Waste Fund is $9 5 million,
it's about 37 percent of the total Solid Waste Fund operations, not including C. So if you
wanted it to be self-sufficient, you'd have to raise the, the fees by 37 percent.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: We'd still have the problem with the guys to do, who do the illegal, like you
know, dumping.
MR. BAZ: Yes, you're very correct. A lot of the things that the, the property tax payers are subsidizing
are what actually isn't the landfill collections, and because we're not charging residents fees,
residents are, are, they're being charged at basically in their real property taxes. And it does, as
what was tested in the early 2000, I think it was 2001, I believe--Mr. Hokama can probably
recollect more, better than me--there was a, a tipping fee that was charged in residential, and the
amount of abuse, and it was just amazing how much trash was left on the side of the road, in
gulches, and we spent years cleaning that up. And so that was one of the reasons why the
Administration did not propose a residential tipping fee this period.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And maybe, you know, Mr. Baz, maybe, you and the Department,
Mr. Ginoza, might need to ask us for, you know, I don't have a problem considering a reasonable
request for marketing and advertising. Because obviously the beverage industry has convinced
our local people that it's okay to pay $6 to $8 for a 16.9 fluid ounce bottle of water than buy
1,000 gallons from the County for $1.75, okay. Some, I mean, you know, obviously some
marketing work, because people buy bottled water like crazy and complain that we're raising
water rates, and right now it's 1.75, $1.75 for 1,000 gallons, first, the 1,000 gallons for up to the
first 5,000. You know, so they going complain about that, but yet I see in their hand, this
16.9 ounce plastic bottle that, you know, you go to the resort, it's $6, $8, and they have no
problem buying that bottle, you know. So obviously somebody has done a great sales job in
convincing that that is a reasonable expense for certain things. I think we got to work on it, and
convince them that what we provide is the better product and the most affordable product, and
it's just as good or better than what they're drinking out of the bottle. So I share that with you,
that not only for Solid Waste and Wastewater, but also in other department areas. We got to do
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our job and say, we provide some of the better things as a, for you as a...resident consumer, and
to go and pay unbelievable amounts more for the, for the same thing. You know, give the
County the money. Why would you give Costco and all this other stores that kind of money for
16 ounces of water.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Couch? Wasn't picking on you now.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: . . . (laughter). . . I, I agree with Councilmember Hokama about
the...well, the water as well, but the universal trash pickup, I think this is the time. Not
necessarily, because like you said, you didn't have enough time to really analyze it, but I would
certainly appreciate and like to request via the Chair that we have, you have some numbers and
we get it fully analyzed in the next few months, so we can, we can discuss it and, and get that, so
that you have plenty of time for your next budget to put that in there. And, Mr. Baz, did I hear
you correctly, 37 percent?
MR. BAZ: Yes, that is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Is what we're subsidizing out of General Fund?
MR. BAZ: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: That...not a good number. And what is the anticipated transfer for
next fiscal year, for your CIP? And if you don't have that now, Chair, I'd like to request that
through Staff, what the next, I think you have a six-year plan or even through Mr. Taylor's
diligent work, a 20-year plan. Can we take a look at that and see what -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --what's going on and where we need to increase the rates? I'd like to
request that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Can do.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Because we are going to have to bite the bullet at some time. The
question is when and where, and how, you know, a little bit at a time or just one big chomp?
MR. GINOZA: Sure, I can provide it.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. It only took two decades to think about moving the County
treatment plant. Members, any more questions? Member Cochran and then Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Director. So I'm just curious
delinquent bills in, delinquent outstanding collections, is there a big pod out there that's needed
to be collected whether it's for water or for refuse or...?
MR. GINOZA: We, we've been pretty active in, in trying to go after either delinquent land, landfill
accounts or sewer user accounts. And I don't know what the dollar value is but we, we do have
an active program on that, where we first try to just correspond with them from the divisions to
the individual or the entities, and then if we are unsuccessful in that, through those means then,
you know, through a collections agency or through the court system. So we, we do have an
active program. I don't have the numbers in front of me, though.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay. Any...no idea a sort of guesstimate on that?
MR. GINOZA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And then you cut services eventually?
MR. GINOZA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. Alright, thank you.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
MR. BAZ: One of the things that we've been discussing a little bit about, which may relate to
collections, is charging real property tax owners on their, on their real property tax bill. And
we'd have to check with Corporation Counsel to see the legality of, if, if eventually, if they don't
pay their refuse collection bill, if we can start to have them actually be...tax liens on the
property, as well.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you.
MR. GINOZA: Oh, I have one more comment.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, go ahead.
MR. GINOZA: For the refuse collection, we actually get them to prepay, so you pay in December for
the next year of service. So we, we don't really run into a problem of, of not, well we, we run
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into a problem of non-payment at the beginning of the year, where there could be like
2,000 accounts that don't pay, and we have to remind them and eventually sometimes cut service
before they realize oh, I didn't pay my bill. So it's less a matter of trying to go after people for
that, because we just take their cart, if they didn't prepay. But it's more if, for accounts where,
like either the sewer account or the landfill accounts.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So that's an annual? Isn't it a bi-monthly, or by monthly, or I
mean...?
MR. GINOZA: Not for refuse collection.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay. Sorry, I don't get your, our services. So I'm not aware.
Thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Well, this is exciting. I remember when I arrived here bright-eyed
five years ago, that was my first budget proposal that we do universal trash collection. Well
we're back here again and I'm excited, because I do think it's a good thing to do. I understand
that there are many, many issues that surround it and it got very clouded the last time we talked
about this. However, I think that if we're subsidizing this by 37 percent, we got to do something,
and I see some real advantages. You know, you wouldn't be chasing around doing billing and
collection if this were melded into the property tax bill. And, you know, that kind of stuff costs
money. You have to pay people to bill, you have to pay people to collect and post and chase the
ones that don't pay and, you know, do all this stuff, whereas if it were all in one function, all that
would go away. And to me that's a big savings. The other thing, of course, is as a property
owner, you get to deduct your property tax off of your taxes, and so this would be folded into
your property tax, so there's another little benefit too. So I think it's an idea whose time has
come, and I wanna thank Member Hokama for bringing it up again. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions in regards to the solid waste area?
If not, Mr. Ginoza, thank you.
MR. GINOZA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And, you know, when I was with the phone company we talked about
universal service, and was hard, and we never did go into it. So just, just to let you know, it's not
as easy as what everybody thinks. Yeah. Thank you. Members, we're gonna have the Water
Department come next, but before we do that we'll take our mid-morning recess, and reconvene
at 10:45. Members, I guess you all heard that HGEA ratified their contract, so we're trying to
get Mr. Lance Hiromoto here on Thursday, to provide us with information and, and details
regarding what was agreed upon. I, I know everybody's antsy in regards to that term "favored
nation" and how it all, you know, it's going to play out as far as going forward. And I don't
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know if the Administration, you know, already started to do, I guess proposals to this, to this
body in regards to what has been agreed, so. Maybe Mr. Baz can give us some information.
MR. BAZ: Thank you, Mr. Chair, we had a brief conversation about it this morning, and Managing
Director and Personnel Director. The...we would hesitate to send a revision down to you, at this
point. For one thing is we still haven't received the details of the ratification, hopefully we will
by Thursday, and we have contacted the Personnel Director to address the Council Committee on
Thursday morning. The other reason is because of this favored nation item and it's...I mean, the
worst case scenario is that the other departments, excuse me, the other unions negotiate contracts
that are better than HGEA's, and, or they go into arbitration, which could be decided in
December of this year, way beyond our budget process, and at that point, we would have to go
and, you know, go back to HGEA's contract and, and payroll and all that to identify these. So
based on the ambiguity of what we're looking at, we really don't have a recommendation at this
point. If you'd like us to provide you with any, if you provide us with suggestions, we can
provide you with all the detailed documentation and numbers that you need, if you wanna take
the shot in the dark, but we're looking at it right now.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Just one, one more question in regards to that. Currently,
do we have negotiations going on with public safety, Fire and Public Safety, as well as the Police
Department, SHOPO?
MR. BAZ: Yes. Mr. Chair, I know that the SHOPO negotiations, they did three day's worth of
negotiations about a week and a half ago, and we...I don't know the outcome of that yet. And so
I cannot comment about its status or when they might be either agreeing to the contract or if not,
then going to arbitration.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. With that, the Chair is going to call a mid-morning recess and
we'll reconvene at 10:45. . . . (gavel).. .
RECESS:

10:32 a.m.

RECONVENE:

10:50 a.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . .(gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is now
reconvened.
DEPARTMENT OF WATER SUPPLY
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, we do have Mr. Taylor and Ms. Kau from Department of Water,
this morning. And we start off on Page 46 and...Mr. Taylor?
MR. TAYLOR: Thank you, Mr. Chair. First of all, I think that Member Hokama's comments during
the Environmental Management portion, where he noted that water at $1.75 per 1,000 gallons
delivered to your house is the best deal anyone is getting anywhere, and I, I don't think I can add
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anything that, that is a better statement than what he made. In that vein, as you can see there are
small increases this year, in each, in each of the categories, which follows the philosophy, the
funding and our rate philosophy that's been carried through for a number of years. So there are
small increases in basically all of the categories, to make up the deficit or the funding needs. But
there is really no major changes in methodology or there's no huge rate changes in any area,
they're all just proportional incremental changes in each of the areas, and we'll be happy to
answer any questions you have.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions at this time, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. And this is the same question I had with Department of
Environmental Management. Is this going to be enough to cover your planned CIP for this year?
It seems to be that that's what it's gonna be, but in the...ensuing years to the...and I don't know
if you've been on the job long enough to know what your 6 to 20 year plan is, I know you're
planning on doing a 20 year plan. But is this gonna be enough...are we gonna be incrementally
raising the rates every year, or is this gonna be good for the next three years?
MR. TAYLOR: As I think all the Council Member's know, the, the single biggest kind of a decision the
Council makes that affects rates, is borrowed money for capital improvement. So the more bond
money for capital improvement for water, the greater the rates are going to be two years from
now, when we have to start paying that off. So the, the answer to your question is, it depends.
And it depends on whether or not we borrow a lot of money, do a lot of CIP, and whether taking
on more capital improvement debt occurs faster or slower than we pay off old debt. So let me
just say that with, with a lot of the discussion that's being had with developing new source, and
Upcountry water, and all of these things are gonna be more expensive than older service. So I
would imagine that if we follow that path, which it seems that that's what the Council wants to
follow, I would imagine that there's going to be incremental rate increases on, on a, on a normal
basis.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Normal being annual, every...
MR. TAYLOR: Every year, every other year. I mean obviously you can, you know, you can do
5 percent, and skip a year, or 2.5 percent every year, it ends up being the same, it just really
depends on, on what the preference is of the Council to, you know, to fund basically the
increasing debt service to do large CIP projects.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, and I, I liked your comments, I think was during your
confirmation hearings, I can't remember, about sometimes it's, it's more important to put things
off, to, to borrow for the long term and have everybody pay, as opposed to have new people, new

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

April 26, 2011

users 15 years down the line have to pay a lot more than current users now, so spreading it out a
little bit better. Can you explain that a little bit more, and is that reflected in these rates?
MR. TAYLOR: Yes it is reflected. And that comment, I think that's in general for most infrastructure.
There, there's been a lot of discussion, and I appreciate you bringing this up because I, I think
there's discussion on the national level, on the State level, on the local level about debt, about,
you know, putting our children in debt and leaving them in debt. When we look at infrastructure,
if we're gonna borrow money and pay it off over 20 years to build something, and if that thing
lasts 30 years, 40 years, 50 years, well there's nothing wrong with borrowing money, paying it
off over 20 years, and then getting another 30 years of use out of it. There's certainly no
problem with somebody who only uses it the last 5 years of, of that they're paying for and then
get another 30 years of use out of it. So for infrastructure, I don't think we should be afraid to
borrow money when the lifetime of that asset is far, far longer than the lifetime of the debt. I
think that's, you know, good debt, not bad debt. You know bad debt is when the thing only lasts
10 years, and we pay it off for 20, I mean, I think we all understand that's bad debt. But the
infrastructure we're looking at is gonna last a very, very, very long time, and as an example, look
at the Waihee wells, you know, all the wells that, that serve Central Maui, above the macadamia
nut fields. I'm not exactly sure how they were paid for all those years ago, I sure it was very,
very expensive on somebody's part, but look how long ago that was paid off and how long it's
lasting us. I mean that was probably the best investment we've ever made for water. So I think
we need to look at all infrastructure, including water from a...we're making an investment in the
future, we're not just taking on debt, we're taking on, you know, these, these, this infrastructure
that's gonna last and serve this community for a very, very long time. And it is everybody's
responsibility to help pay for that.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, I'm looking at the numbers and the red is existing and the
blue is what you're asking?
MR. TAYLOR: That is correct. That's the FY '11 to FY '12 changes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So I see in labor, actually you're going lower, your rates for labor.
MR. TAYLOR: You've very good eyes, and we have some documentation, I think it's somewhere
between probably the Budget Office and the Council to change those. I know we wrote a memo.
Those were based on some erroneous numbers we had, and so we do have some small changes
we'd like to make The 46.31 we'd like to raise to 46...47.48, all the way down to the $.51 goes
up to $.61. Those were based...I'm not exactly sure where the numbers went awry, but it might
have had something to do with the furlough costs. But somehow our base numbers of what
things were costing weren't crunched correctly, and we do have some corrections that need to be
made. I'm not exactly sure where that memo is between our Department and the Budget Office.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, thank you. That was, I mean we can cut cost, great, but it
was odd for me. And then, I was just curious about Board of Water Supply appeals fees, and that
is in regards to people who dispute their billings? Is that what that's about?
MR. TAYLOR: When, when a customer or an applicant does not agree with the decision of the Director
of Water Supply, whether it's a billing issue or most likely it's meter issues, you know,
somebody wants a meter and we're saying no you can't have one or, or this and that. They, by
ordinance, are allowed to appeal that to the Board of Water Supply in the same way that other
groups appeal things to say the Board of Variances and Appeals. So that is the charge to appeal
something to the Board of Water Supply.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, just curious what that was. Thank you. No more.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, no concern, but I do wanna say that I think the raises are modest and
we just have to keep on inching it up because if we don't we're going to fall farther and farther
behind. Thank you, Mr. Taylor.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. Earlier we was talking with Mr. Taylor about the
districts and the differences in how much for per thousand gallons. Mr. Taylor, could you read
that off that list please?
MR. TAYLOR: Sure, what, what Member Carroll is referring to is a core number we look at in, in, in
water and wastewater cost per thousand gallons, is this measurement that balances, you know,
small communities to big communities, it's really what we wanna know. How much does it,
what's the end of the day cost per thousand gallons. And so this is from about five years ago,
from numbers about five years ago, which is the last time we did this, these are the cost per
thousand gallons to provide service in some, in the different areas: Central Maui, $1.65 per
thousand gallons; Hana, $10.97 per thousand gallons; Molokai, $4.08 per thousand gallons;
Upcountry, $2.68 per thousand gallons; West Maui, $1.78 per thousand gallons; with a system
average of $2.01 per thousand gallons. So when you look at these numbers and the importance
of this is our overall cost is about $2 per thousand gallons. And people in Central we, you know,
we're obviously charging less than that, $1.75, and in Hana we're charging a lot more than that-oh I'm sorry, I'm sorry, I got that backwards. We're charging everyone the same, so you can see
that we're, we're sort of losing money on customers in Hana, Molokai, Upcountry; and we're
making that up with customers in Central and West. So it just gives a sense of how much it costs
to serve the more outlying areas, which will give you kind of a, a benchmark to think about, if
we are going to expand Upcountry, if we are going to expand Hana. You can see just how much
more that's going to cost versus expanding Central, which is where our costs are lower, and you
can see that's going to be, that's going to be within the range of our normal, of our existing
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budget. But expanding these more outlying areas obviously ends up being a lot more expensive,
and it causes rate increases Countywide to support those.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you. The reason I brought that up was we need to address
obviously, you know, the cost, the true cost and we all pay the same, I pay the same as
everybody else over here, my...per thousand gallons. Was it ever considered, to have a
differential cost by district, and actually have the consumers in the district pay closer, at least, to
the actual cost of what it costs to get, bring the water to their home?
MR. TAYLOR: I, I think that's a really a question for the Council, and I would just say that most
utilities don't, don't act like, like Walmart, they don't say, you know, this is the cost for this
thing, there is cost sharing in spreading through the community Maui Electric, wastewater,
water, I'm really unaware of any utilities that look at each service and say well, you know,
you're a little higher on the hill, you're a little further away and, and try to come up with an exact
cost. Whether or not the Council wants to, wants to do something like that, you know, again
that's up to the Council. If you wanna say that living in certain areas is sort of a, a luxury if you
will, and, and charge more for that, you know, we can do that, but ultimately it's a discussion,
it's a decision for you folks. That will always end up, as you can imagine, with people in the
smaller, more outlying communities, paying higher and higher rates, and where that tends to run
into trouble is those tend to the...tend to be the people who can least afford the higher and higher
rates. So there (inaudible) to be this, this sort of a social problem, that the people who can least
afford the higher rates have the highest cost of service. So that, that's a difficult problem that I
think all utilities struggle with, and it's just something to keep in mind if we are going to grow
our service in the outlying expensive areas, we're gonna have to raise rates for everybody else to
further subsidize those.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, and thank you, Chair. And the reason I brought that up
was, we know the answer, but I wanted the general public to be aware, because we hear so much
complaints about how much water costs and what we're doing. And that was just so everybody
would really understand how much it costs us and the problems we have in delivering water at a
reasonable cost, and the only way to do it of course, is have it across the board, but I just wanted
it out in the open. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you for that question. Just like the phone company.
Mr. Hokama? That's true.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Absolutely, Chair. No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Chair. What is the average household usage of water per
month?
MR. TAYLOR: About 30,000 gallons a month.
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay, so...
MR. TAYLOR: I'm sorry 15,000 a month, 30,000 on a bi-monthly basis.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. So that's right...well I just, I just did the, did the calculation at
25 so I'm a little high, but because of the change in where the new, where the $4.60 rate takes
effect, takes effect at 15,000 as opposed to 30,000. So anything over 15...
MR. TAYLOR: Actually there is, to, to be clear and this is, this gets a little confusing looking at this.
There's two things being shown on here, the increase, the roughly, you know, 3 to 5 percent
increase, but also what's being shown is that we're going to be moving from billing every two
months to billing every one month. So I think what you're referring to -COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay.
MR. TAYLOR: --is, we just cut it in half, rather than, rather than 30,000 every other month, 15,000
every month, it's actually exactly the same.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: That solved my problem, because I, I calculated a 44 percent increase in
the cost, so that takes care of my problem, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I was gonna ask the same thing. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. It's right on the top of the page, you went from
bi-monthly to monthly. And Mr. Taylor had warned us that this was going to happen, because
the Department of Water Supply in Honolulu changed to monthly. See we follow whatever they
do because our billing system is tacked on to the Department of Water Supply in Oahu. Is that
correct, Mr. Taylor?
MR. TAYLOR: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So that's why the change. And also that one changed with the
sewer bill too, because now that will be monthly instead of bi-monthly like it has been.
MR. TAYLOR: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So all of that. Mr. Taylor, even on this, this, this changes, the
increases that we're looking at are very nominal overall. Do you really feel that this will be
enough to take us to the next level, as you have spoken of so many times, as far as the
infrastructure improvements? Because this is where a lot of that money would go for, right?
MR. TAYLOR: I think a number of things are gonna have to be done. We are working on our capital
plan. What are we going to need to build over the next 10 or 20 years? We need to really figure
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that out first and then back into the numbers, about what does it cost to do that. The, the other
thing that's going to have to happen, that we wanted to do this year, but we just did not have time
to crunch the numbers, is we're looking at coming to the Council next year with a structurally
different methodology for doing water rates, for, for doing the water billings. And, and to just
give a, a rough discussion of what that is, there's really two parts of this, of the water bill; you
get the, the service charge with a fix charge on your meter fee, so if you have a 318 th inch meter
or 518 th inch meter, I sorry, you know, that's...it's...I don't know what the number is, $7 or
something.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: $9.25.
MR. TAYLOR: Yeah. And then a variable charge depending on how much water you use. Okay. So
everyone pays this flat rate, even if you use no water, and then you pay a variable charge
depending on how much water you use. So, now let's look at it the other side from the
Department, we have fixed costs and variable costs, even if no one uses any water we have to
pay our debt service, have to pay our people, have to do maintenance. Even if no one is using
any water, you know, we still have to do all that. The only thing we save on is electricity,
chemicals, things like that, variable costs. So ideally what you want is you want your fixed costs
or you want your fixed fees to cover your fixed costs, and you want your variable revenue to
cover your variable cost. Right now it's exactly opposite of that. So if nobody uses any water,
we don't even make enough money, we don't generate enough money to pay our fixed costs, so
it's very difficult to push for conservation when you have a rate structure that is exactly opposite
of that. So what needs to happen, and we just...to answer your question why aren't we doing
this, we just did not have time to crunch these numbers and change it this year. What you will
probably see next year is in our proposal, is to have a higher service charge on the meter, that
comes closer to covering our real fixed costs, having a smaller portion be your variable water
use. That way...and then probably adding a forth tier, that way you find this balance, where
we're always bringing enough money to pay our fixed costs. We want people to conserve, and
when people conserve they save the appropriate amount of money. People, by conserving,
shouldn't save so much that they're not even paying their share of the system. That's how the
rate structure has been, you know, for decades. In order to change it, we're going to need to, to,
to make some major changes, and balance that with the numbers of what we need to generate for
capital in the future. So what we did this year is an incremental change, to give a revenue we
need, to give us this extra year to go back through and look at how we wanna balance our
revenue needs versus our capital needs, and how to better manage a fair billing system that, that
charges people appropriately and covers our costs.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So the fixed charges you're referring to is the charges per month
that you're gonna be charging per meter on the size of the meters?
MR. TAYLOR: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's what you're referring to the bigger change.
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MR. TAYLOR: That's...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And then the fourth tier would be for the high users, that many
times people have complained about that sometimes, you know, if they really want to spend that
much money, money making their yards and their, their vegetation so lush and so green, okay
(inaudible), but you pay for it at that point and time.
MR. TAYLOR: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. I, I look forward to that, I mean we've talked about that for
many years since I was on the Board of Water Supply in the early 2000, when the first Arakawa
Administration came to this discussion, it was, was, was brought forth. And I think this Council
has discussed this many times as far as tiers and all this other stuff. So look forward to that, Mr.,
Mr. Taylor, 'cause I think it's time and I think this is...we have the political where
all...wherewith to do it now. So thank you, Mr. Taylor. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Just a fast question. Mr. Taylor, with all of the increases that is
being proposed, will it still meet your debt service?
MR. TAYLOR: Yes, the, the, the rate, the rates have been built to meet our debt service needs.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So your debt service need, needs are...is, is...what's the number on that?
MR. TAYLOR: I know it was in the pie chart I handed out to you guys on the very first day I gave my
presentation, which I have right here. And let's see our debt service for FY '12 is $6.4 million.
You guys still have this?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you for that information. Members, any more questions? Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. I'm glad you mentioned the tiered because that was my
next set of questions. But you did mention a few things that I, that brought up some more
questions. One is this, this rate, this rate per district study, what year was that?
MR. TAYLOR: This was based on Fiscal Year 2003.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: So one could guess that that, those numbers are, I would even think
significantly higher?
MR. TAYLOR: Well the ratio's are probably still about the same and that's what's really important,
`cause once you divide by the thousand gallons, what you're really interested in these numbers is
the ratios.
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, 'cause you had mentioned it was $2.01 per thousand gallons. Is
that, no matter if you use it, you use 5,000 gallons or 50,000 gallons, it's still gonna cost us $2.01
in 2003 terms?
MR. TAYLOR: That was our operational cost, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Operational cost, okay. Then we talked about districts a little bit. Can
the Honolulu, the Honolulu billing system handle districts, if we decided to go that way? Or is it
not even worth discussing?
MR. TAYLOR: It, it could handle that.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: It could handle districts? Okay. And you mentioned that the, the
current rates will cover the debt service, that is if there's no conservation, because you just said
our rate structure doesn't work, doesn't lend towards conservation, because if we conserve then
we don't pay for our bills. So are you saying that if there's little or no conservation then we're
fine with the debt service, but if everybody decided to conserve a bunch of water, would that put
us in the hole?
MR. TAYLOR: Let me say this, more than 60 percent of our revenue comes from that third tier. Yeah,
so, so, yeah, only, only 9 percent comes from the first tier. So you think about that, 60 percent of
our revenues is coming from the high end tier. So this, that's what I was saying is that the rate
structure itself, the structure of it, doesn't lend itself towards conservation, from the sense that if
everyone conserves and we start losing a big portion of that 64 percent of our revenue, or the
63 percent of our revenue, we're gonna be in financial trouble. That's why any kind of major
conservation effort has to be tied to a structural change in the revenue, to make sure that people
aren't saving water and not covering the fixed costs.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, so in essence, we're okay as long as we don't conserve a bunch,
at this moment? This, this year?
MR. TAYLOR: Well, I, I don't want to tell people to waste water or anything but...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I know, I understand that.
MR. TAYLOR: I think it's also important to know that, that the Public Utility Commission recently
approved HECO/MECO, of making a very similar type of change. If you look at your electric
bill it's also flipped, where the, the fixed cost amount is now, has a larger percentage and the
variable cost is, is smaller because they had exactly the same problem. You know, you're trying
to save electricity but if, if everyone saves so much that the revenue doesn't cover their fixed
cost, they can't be in business. So it's something that I think a lot of utilities across the country
are doing, whether it's water, sewer, power, it doesn't make any difference. If we're gonna
encourage conservation, we need a rate structure that covers fixed costs and that is just, you
know, business 101.
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. That's why I look forward to the tier discussion that
Mr. Victorino was talking about, that's very important that we get to that point. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions? More questions? Okay, Mr. Taylor, thank
you, since there's no more questions.
MR. TAYLOR: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Who's up next? Okay. Chair is going to call for a recess, 5 minutes and
reconvene at 11:20. . . . (gavel).. .
RECESS:

11:17 a.m.

RECONVENE:

11:27 a.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . (gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is now in session.
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, we do have the Planning Department over here, their Deputy
Michele Chouteau McLean, and, Michele, if you can introduce your staff person.
MS. McLEAN: Thank you, Chairman. Committee Members, with me today is Jeffrey Dack, who is a
Planner VI with the Current Division, he heads the environmental section, and is the staff person,
who from the beginning of the fee study assignment, has been working on it. I wanted to thank
you for accommodating our schedules this morning, today is a regular meeting day of the Maui
Planning Commission. So Planning Director Will Spence is down there, and also Jeffrey had an
item on, on the agenda this morning, so thank you for allowing us to come a little bit later this
morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, and maybe Mr. Dack can give us a brief history on the study that
was made back in April. Well, we got this letter in April but...
MR. DACK: Yeah, the, the letter does contain a pretty comprehensive briefing on it, but I'll very, very
lightly touch on it. As a result of a Council initiated audit of the Planning Department, a
management audit conducted in 2005-2006, brought to the Council in 2006, which did make a
recommendation for looking at our fees. The, the Planning Department did put in our budget a
few years ago, a budget request, the Council approved it to go out with an RFP process, to try to
find a consultant who would help carry out that particular recommendation from that Council
initiated study. We searched for firms in the State of Hawaii, unfortunately no one was capable
of carrying this out, so we found a firm on the West Coast that, that was contracted with. They
worked very extensively with the Department staff in 2009, prepared the study which you have
been...has, has been transmitted to you, and late, and in late 2009 that was used to prepare a
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draft ordinance, which a fee ordinance, which wasn't brought forward to the Council last year.
But the current Mayor chose to bring that forward to the, to the, the Council at this time. The,
the principal based, the principal purpose of this study, and my apologies for speaking softly, and
not having the mic close enough to be able to hear me, my apologies. The principal purpose of
this study was to try to put the fees and services, and provided by, excuse me, the services
provided by the Planning Department in terms of . .(inaudible). . . permit processing, into
recovery of at least some substantial portion of their costs related to the effort, level of effort that
is provided to carry them out, thinking that these things that, that the Planning Department
processing, which is currently principally subsidized by the taxpayers out of General Fund, could
be restructured to be more of a user fee kind of, of basis. And that's the, what this, that's what
this fee study, and then the ordinance that has been transmitted to you would, would accomplish
were...if you were to adopt it. Again, I would provide an opportunity for a slight break to the
general taxpayer who's now been subsidizing substantially the County's cost for processing
permits to the Planning Department for years, and again based more on a user basis, user fee
kind of basis. But also too, in trying to do that, to slowly graduate it and implement it over a
period of years, not to, you know, the entire sticker-shock so to speak, all at once, but to, to
graduate it up. So the suggestion was, that although the study was able to determine what would
be the 100 percent cost of actually carrying out these services, the recommendation at this point,
is to start out at a much lower level trying to achieve generally 30 percent of these services being
recovered directly in fees, and then to be able to graduate that up over a period of years, with
also special considerations given for particular population groups, small businesses, families, by
trying to have some, a lower level of fees than might otherwise occur from the 30 percent, be
available to...for smaller types of projects, as well as other public, such as affordable housing, to
again, be able to receive some kind of special subsidy. So, again in conclusion, this is a result of
the, the Council's, Council initiated study. We carried it out in response to this study, and
it...feel it is a, is a, good work, and, and would serve the original intent of that study, as the
Council commission did a few years ago. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay, Members, I know there's a lot of changes here and we'll
go page by page, on this one here. Starting with Page 24, the new rates that is being proposed.
Mr. White, if you have any questions?
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Baz?
MR. BAZ: I, I understand that reading the version in the proposed rates and fees, where it has
completely deleted sections and inserted new sections, may be difficult to compare side by side.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, I know it is.
MR. BAZ: The Planning Department has prepared a chart, if you look at the last page -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
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MR. BAZ: --of the transmittal PL-1 dated April 14 th . There is an 11x17 -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: This one, yeah?
MR. BAZ: --page, yes, that, it's two-sided. If you don't mind, Mr. Chair, it might help the Committee
to review each of these items.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Baz. Let's give a moment. Everybody got the sheet? It's the
last, the last one.
MS. McLEAN: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
MS. McLEAN: The, the sheet is two-sided, and you'll see that the columns have the type of permit,
then the estimated current fee, today, for those permits. And the reason that that's an estimate is
because many of these permits, the current fee is based on project valuation, so that's why it's an
estimate for many of those. The amount collected in the year that the study was done, then what
100 percent cost recovery would mean. So that third column where it says total cost per unit
100 percent, according to the study, if the fee were the number in that column, that would be
100 percent cost recovery for the processing of that type of application. Then in the next fiscal
year is the number of those permits processed in FY '09. Then the next column percentage of
total cost per unit, charge for base fee, you'll see at the very top there, that's what's being
proposed for the first year, so that's what's being proposed for FY '12, which in most cases, is a
30 percent cost recovery. Then the next column, base fee, that's what the proposed fee is for
FY '12.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, so two phases, like you say?
MS. McLEAN: And then the next two columns is for year five, so this is just the long-term concept of
the study. Obviously with the Council we'd be going one year at a time, so this year it's
proposed for 30 percent cost recovery, next year would be 40 percent, 50 percent so on. So in
year five the maximum that the study contemplates is 70 percent cost recovery. So this year
would be 30 percent, if we proceed next year would be 40 and so on, but we'll take next year as
next year comes. So for comparison purposes, you can look at that first column, the first number
column comparable current fee, and then you can look at that column the third from the end, the
base fee, before any discounts of the 30 percent cost recovery, that's the difference between
current fees and proposed.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, Members, everybody got the sheet?
MS. McLEAN: And there are two pages, because we process a long list of application types.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, Ms. Chouteau [sic], maybe you know, for the first one, change of
zones.
MS. McLEAN: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, less than five acres, oh greater than five. Okay, so...
MS. McLEAN: Less than five acres, yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Less than five. So the first column it says $550.
MS. McLEAN: Right the current fee is $550.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Right. And then for '08, '09 the, still...
MS. McLEAN: And then we processed only one of those, in that fiscal year -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MS. McLEAN: --so we collected just $550.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And then the third column?
MS. McLEAN: The cost to process that was just over $10,000.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, okay and the. . . (inaudible).. .
MS. McLEAN: In, in the next, the next year...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The new, the new fees would be on Phase I?
MS. McLEAN: Then the new fee going across, is proposed to be $3,000 -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MS. McLEAN: --$3,056.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And then subsequent years would be 10 percent more?
MS. McLEAN: Moving up to a maximum of 70 percent.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Of 70, okay.
MS. McLEAN: Right.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Questions, Members?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So how long did it take for that two applications to get a Change of Zoning,
that you telling us took $10,000? Two years, five years?
MR. DACK: Off the top of my head I think it's about 60 or 70 person hours. I can look it up precisely
and answer you, it will take a moment to do that. But the study was, we went through each of
these kinds of applications and defined staff time in particular categories that were involved in,
in carrying out the whole process. And that's what was used to come up with the, the total cost.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I think it would be helpful if we know the length of time it took to process
the, the specific planning request, Chairman, as it regards to the cost. And with the proposed rate
increase being requested, does this mean since we're going to pay six times more I can expect six
times faster processing?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . . (Laughter).. .
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: You know we laugh about it but, you know, to me it's not funny anymore.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No it's not.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No it's not.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I'm, I'm just...
MS. McLEAN: Mr. Chairman, if I could -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MS. McLEAN: --respond?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead.
MS. McLEAN: For that first line, the example we were looking at, yes there would be an increase in the
fee, but as you'll see in some cases there's a decrease in the fee...from what is currently, what's
currently being paid. There are a huge variety of factors that go into the amount of time it takes
to process an application. And absolutely the Planning Department is responsible for a
significant piece of that, but there are others factors that are beyond the Department's control.
With departmental processing, if an application were complete and they're...all of the agencies
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commented promptly, and there were no major issues, an application could be transmitted to the
Planning Commission pretty quickly. From that point on, it's not so much in the Department's
control. And with these variety of applications, we could prepare an average length of time that
it takes for each of these, but of course, you know, you can have a project that has the same
permitting requirements as another, one is non-controversial, relatively small and goes through
quickly, others are larger and more controversial and so forth.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And I think the Administration have several people working on
trying to move permits. I don't know where that, that is right now, but that's what I understand.
MS. McLEAN: And the Council just approved some of the streamlining bills, so all of those efforts
from the Council and the Department will certainly help.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Ms. McLean, I'm looking on Page 24, and I'm looking at bed and
breakfast permits and I'm looking at, on the 81/2 x 17 inch handout, on Page 2 B&Bs, the B&B
permit, new administration decision. And I see the numbers there, you know, for phase, first
phase is $752, and over here administrative is $750, that, that's the proposal?
MS. McLEAN: Correct. In the actual ordinance the numbers were rounded -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay.
MS. McLEAN: --up or down.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MS. McLEAN: So from 752 to 750.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Chair. Like Mr. Hokama I'm, I'm a little concerned about
charging more for services that are...and I'm not saying this is because of the staff, but because
of the structural challenges, permitting takes a very long time. We have a, I think we have a
challenge now with getting people interested and excited about investing in Maui's future. The
degree to which we make that more of an investment, I think may, we may be hurting ourselves.
So, when, when he mentions the time it takes, you add that to the, the cost, it's, it's tough for me
to get excited about this kind of a proposal, especially when the study points out that Oahu's not
doing it, Kauai's not doing it, and the Big Island is not doing it, and none of them are
contemplating it. So I, I just have to ask the question. Why are we here? How do we get here?
Maybe you can shed some light on that.
MS. McLEAN: Because the Council asked for this. There was, as Jeffrey mentioned, there was a
management audit of the Department in 2005. One of the recommendations of that management
audit was to look at a new fee schedule that had a cost recovery approach to it. The Council
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approved funding for the study, that resulted in this, and so we are presenting it to you because
you asked for it to be done.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. So if I were to ask you how long would it take to, to do a hotel
today, roughly how long would it take and what would it cost?
MS. McLEAN: Assuming that it would be a hotel on the coastline, one of the permitting requirements
would be a Special Management Area major permit. That's a process that's open to intervention,
and if someone were to intervene in that project, there's no telling.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: It's anybody's guess?
MS. McLEAN: There's no telling.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Right?
MS. McLEAN: There's no telling.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: The reason I bring that up is that Kaanapali Beach Hotel happens to
have, I believe the record of time between the decision to build a hotel, which was made by the
Administration and the County of Maui, in order to accommodate the Shell's Wonderful World
of Golf, I think is what it was. They needed an additional hotel. So once that decision was
made, from the time that decision was made to completion, not permitting, to completion was
one year. Now obviously that's kind of a crazy concept in today's time, but, but again my
concern is as we look at economic development opportunities, the longer they take for us to get
through the process and the more it costs us to do so, just simply makes it very difficult to get
people excited about investing. You know my owner has plenty of money, but he's not
interested in investing it into Maui anymore. And I think that's something that we as a County
have to look at, if we're going to grow our, our base, because the planning process and the
building permit process, are really the gate keepers to what generates our cash flow. And if
we're not getting projects through, if we're not getting people excited about making projects
happen here and getting them through the process, we're not going to generate any more of a tax
base. So those of us who are already here are gonna be paying more and more and more, and
now that I've been sitting here looking at the costs going up in all of our, our employment costs,
our costs of operating the County, it troubles me that I don't see the same kind of increases in
our, in our, our tax base, so. I guess that's not much of a question, Chairman, but...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you for that wonderful comments. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. And Mr. White said it all. But I will say this, I just
got back from the groundbreaking ceremonies for the Marriot, the Courtside Marriott Hotel, here
at the airport, that which was pushed through in a matter of four months. So, let me assure you,
Mr. White and the rest of the Council Members, this Administration is committed to move things
along, okay, that's first thing. Secondly, we did ask for this, you're right, because we had saw
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the, the back log and all of the hassles that was going on, and the study showed that we needed to
move in this direction. And we chose to move it, 'cause I was on the Council when this was
done, okay. And I believe it's still...and again, here we sit here again, trying to decide whether
it's going to work or not, whether it's going to cost more or not, and all that, before we do
anything. It's, you know, in business we call it inertia, we stick ourselves and we stop, before
we get anything moving. Although I agree with Mr. White in certain areas, like the cost of
employees, retirement and all those things have gotten way out of, out of reach. We've gotta
also step back and give the opportunity to the Administration to move ahead. And a lot of the
stuff they bringing forward, we've got to give them an opportunity. Oh yeah, there's places that
we need to cut, there's places that we need to look at, and we're gonna look at it very carefully.
So let it be forewarned, Administration, it's not a rubber stamp. But on the other side, before I
start criticizing somebody for trying to make improvements, I want to give them that
opportunity, Mr. Chair. So, this is where the balance comes up, and it's gonna be us, our
decision, right here the nine of us, who are going to make that decision. And we've done that for
the past four years, this is year five, and I think this Council has always had one resolve, to make
the best decision for the people of Maui County. And I think with the cooperation of the
Administration, the business community, there is a new partnership that is out there, they
believe, they see now, that if it's us against them, it don't work, we just dig ourselves deeper in
the hole. I think that stopped, and I see that a lot out there, people are getting a lot more
optimistic. Grant you, there are things that are slowing down, you know, I just saw the gas price
went up $.10 again, gang, $.10 again. So we're up to regular, regular, regular, 4.99. So we're
hitting $5, we're there. But again, I, I, I, I saw this studies I, I, I, believe these studies can help,
we can adjust, we can make changes right, that's what we're here for. But I wanna give the
Administration at least that opportunity. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Ms. McLean?
MS. McLEAN: Thank you. If I could just make a comment in response to Councilmember Victorino
and Councilmember White. The, this Administration did have some similar thoughts to, to those
that you both expressed, and it's, so it's important to note that the fee study is simply cost
recovery. As we mentioned in the transmittal, it was not an effort in efficiency or improving
process or streamlining, those are efforts that the Department is making on its own, because it's
the right thing to do. The fee study was focused just on cost recovery, but those other efforts will
contribute to efficient process, expedited process. And as we look at fees in subsequent years,
perhaps the cost to process those permits will be less, because we're more efficient and because
the process is more streamlined. So the concept is to continually revisit the fee structure and
revisit the costs, and adjust them accordingly, 'cause we want to make it more efficient in terms
of time and in terms of money, and that would be reflected in the fee schedule in later years. But
the, again it, the study focused just on cost and on approaching some degree of cost recovery.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MS. McLEAN: Thank you.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Was that the Zucker Report?
MS. McLEAN: Yes, it resulted the Zucker Audit.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. The Zucker, Zucker Report also included things like, how to create
more efficient Planning Department -MS. McLEAN: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --meaning that additional manpower and the like, and all of this so-called
recommendation leads into this rate structure. So...but again I don't know where the
Department is at in regards to most of the recommendation, I, I know we've added manpower to
the Department and basically this is one part of that particular Zucker Report. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. Thank you, Ms. McLean, and yeah I'm very familiar with
the Zucker Report, I got to read it and start implementing it years ago. The, the question that we
have to answer, ask and answer ourselves is, we subsidize a bunch of different departments, are
we, do we want to subsidize the Planning Department as well? In my opinion, this is one
Department that is supposed to be looking out for the, the whole County, and making sure
everybody, everything is done according to code and according to some sort of plan, and, and it
benefits the whole County. So, this is one Department I think, is one that we need to really
consider subsidizing, which we are doing now already. To charge some of these rates for some
of these fees is, is kinda...big. The question I have is, is there any other municipality anywhere
that is doing cost recovery for their Planning Department?
MR. DACK: If I...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead.
MR. DACK: Thank you very much. Yes, the, the report, I think the actual report refers to a number of
others and this was originally recommended by Mr. Zucker, because it was more common to be
moving towards best practices within the industry so to speak, within Planning Departments to
be moving towards cost recovery. No, there are none others currently in the State of Hawaii, but
is, it is the trend definitely nationally and that is, that is a lot of what the, the approach was based
upon, was best practices being pursued more and more in the mainland. I personally happened to
work for a small city in the West Coast back 20 years ago, and we actually implemented this
same kind of approach back as long ago as that. So it has been around for a good long time.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: So a Change in Zoning Permit back then is $5,000, $6,000 for
something we charging $5,500?
MR. DACK: Again the community I came from were working towards, was pretty close to cost
recovery, I don't remember the exact amount, but yeah, it was significantly more of a fee to be
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charged that recovered the cost for that work. And the work that was required in that jurisdiction
was significantly less than what is required here.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. I don't know where to begin with all this but
definitely there needs to be work being done here. Not a day goes by, about this whole
permitting process, that people are just so entirely tired and fed up with. So I mean I'm glad yes,
we're talking about it, addressing it once again to try and see how we can move forward and
rectify, and make sure things progress along. But, you know, when somebody just wants to add
on a lanai and it takes them 15 months to finally get a permit, so then the neighbor doesn't want
to go through that legal route, and he just pops one up, over the weekend. You know that kind of
stuff happens and it's just due to this whole system that is just not working, period. So, you
know just looking at that one line, I think the less than five acre district zone, project district
zoning or something, we're in the hole, I guess it cost 10,000 per permitting, and so I'm looking
at the report, and you know County of Hawaii charges 5,000, and we do, we charge $165. So I
mean there's definitely some discrepancy in, in service for fee type of thing going on here. So
all I can say is that, there's a lot of work to be done here, and I'm glad to be a part of it, so let's
just, you know, move forward together here. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well first I need to make a confession. When I got this I put it in the
file, and really didn't spend a whole lot of time reading it, and I wish I had, because it's quite
draconian. And I'm wondering if any of the people in the public, who we have heard absolutely
nothing from, in regards to rates and fees, which I find strange, but I suspect after today they'll
all come, have had the opportunity to take a look at this. Has it been discussed with anybody,
like the contractors or different groups?
MR. DACK: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead.
MR. DACK: Council Member, thank you. Part of the scope of work for the study was to meet with
stakeholders, and that was done twice back in, in 2009. Of course we didn't have the results of
the study at that time, but the process, the concept behind it, the approach, what was going to be
done was, was discussed a couple times with stakeholders in various stages of progress. We put
out invitations to probably a few hundred, I'd say certainly a few hundred people, we did have
light turnouts at the meeting, but it did include the principal planning consultants on the island
and some of the major developers, who I would say over the course of the discussion once it was
explained to them, without seeing the numbers, but the process was explained to them, they
understood it and it, anyhow, basically it, it made, made some sense. That's probably about, but
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as far as this going out, since that time with the actual numbers in it, it's only, it has...it hasn't
done anything more than, to my knowledge than, than be transmitted to you, recently.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Mr. Dack, I understand the process of doing a
study, you got to talk to stakeholders. I think the part that I'm worried about now, is now that we
have the numbers, I think it's very, very critical that those same people have an opportunity to
see the results, and we're gonna hear from them now or we're gonna hear from them later, and I
think sooner the better, that they be given an opportunity, Chair, to kind of respond to this before
we make a decision. Because if we do and they have serious issues, then I don't know, I, I don't
think it's a good idea to do anything this draconian. You know, we've been talking about
changing things like water rates for many, many, many years, and we've had many meetings and
we've heard Mr. Taylor talk about what he intended to do, and the proposed water rates. And
that's a different animal, because when I looked at it, I said okay this is what he's being telling
us he's gonna do all along, but this kind of hits you right in the middle of the forehead. And
don't get me wrong, I do understand the need, and I do understand that the rates are, you know,
kind of silly in regards, in, in comparison to what we're actually spending. But I really think this
is a decision that the people that are going to be affected by it should have some input, and then
we can decide 'cause the decision is ultimately ours, but I'd like to know what the public thinks.
Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: I could probably keep us over here until midnight, but this is another
one of those things that I really think we need to go to committee to discuss. It's, it's really
difficult to go over the questions that I'd have, and trying to get the responses necessary to those
questions in these budget hearings. And I hope that later we can look at this more in depth, it's
very difficult to make decisions on this, at this time. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. We decided on that last year. I got a question for Budget
Director. Hearing some of the comments from the Members, if we're...your budget, the
Mayor's budget, does it include the new numbers that we see today?
MR. BAZ: If you're talking about the proposed revenues -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MR. BAZ: --Mr. Chair? No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No. Okay. This is going forward right? . . . (inaudible).. .
MR. BAZ: Correct. And, and, Mr. Chair, the Administration would be comfortable if you would like to
defer this and have this be discussed more, whether it be in your Committee or the Planning
Department's Committee.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: We can do that, yeah. Because some of the numbers are really mindboggling.
I just looked at the one area, bed and breakfast, it's almost like a 100 whatever percent increase,
SO...

MR. BAZ: Yeah. Thank you, Mr. Chair. Administration did want to give you the opportunity to
discuss this and, and be able to have the opportunity to, if, if you so choose, vote on it for
FY '12. If you would be more comfortable reviewing it later, again we would be supportive of
that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, fine. Thank you. Chair is going to recess this meeting up to, to 1:30
and we'll reconvene at 1:30. This meeting is in recess, and we'll be back at 1:30. . . . (gavel).. .
RECESS:

11:59 a.m.

RECONVENE:

1:33 p.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . .(gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is now
reconvened. Members, we still have the Planning Department over here, if you guys have any
more last minute questions. If not, thank you, Michele -COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . . (Laughter).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --and, Mr. Dack, for being here. I know you guys wanted to come back.
MS. McLEAN: We miss you guys.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, we do too.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And then what was suggested that the rate and fees that you guys worked on,
should go to Committee, for have a more thorough discussion. Although, we had discussed this
with the last Council, but because we have so many new Council Members, I think it would be
more appropriate that we do it in a committee meeting. So thank you again for being here.
MS. McLEAN: You're welcome. We'd be happy to participate in committee discussion.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thanks. And, Members...wait. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Real quick. How does that affect our Appendix B? You guys are
gonna change that all, and they're not going to have any changes in the...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No. We're not going to change anything at all. Because, when you look at
the rates that are being proposed, and we didn't have, although they said that they talk to, they
had two meetings with, I guess the industry, I think we need a more thorough discussion with
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some, some more inputs from people that's gonna be involved. And, and by doing it in a
committee meeting, then we'll have public testimony that can tell us, you know, what they think
about the new rates and fees. And I don't know if the Department, when we do this, in a
committee, that something should be published in the newspaper to have the people that's gonna
be affected with this new rates and fees, be aware, so. Okay.
MS. McLEAN: Yeah. We can certainly work with committee staff to determine how best to notify
stakeholders and the public.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, good. Okay. Thank you. Members, any more questions for the
Department? No more. Okay. Thank you. Thank you. That's it.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I just have a procedural question.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure. Hang on. Short...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No, no...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, you done with them?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Chair is going to call for a short recess. . . . (gavel).. .
RECESS:

1:35 p.m.

RECONVENE:

1:38 p.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . .(gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is now
reconvened.
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, we do have the Deputy Director for the Parks Department with us.
They have several changes in the rates and fees area. But before I call on Mr. Matsui, Members,
do you want any other department or any department that we had already reviewed the last
several weeks to come back? We do have Thursday reserved for that, so if you have any
departments that you may have more questions on, please let Staff know and then we'll bring
them out on Thursday, okay. Okay, Mr. Matsui, you have several changes starting from Page 15.
And if you can, you know, kind of explain the changes. And, Members, you got a new Page 15,
right?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes?
MR. BAZ: I'll take that one.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. BAZ: This is two items, one is Account 3617, Rental Food Concession, Tutu's at Hana Bay,
Helene Hall; 5 year lease, this is just a correction. I guess the lease agreement which started July
1st of 2009 has them paying $4,001, so we're just correcting the rates and fees schedule to
match -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay.
MR. BAZ: --what they're actually paying.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Questions, Members? Seeing none, okay. The next one.
MR. BAZ: And then, Mr. Chair, the second one on Page 15 there is 3625, it's a new account. This is
for rental vendor concession, and as Mayor Arakawa had discussed the possibility of the
opportunity for increased revenue. This is for portable food vendors in or on buildings, parks or
land under the jurisdiction of the County, awarded annually, and we're limiting one vendor per
designated area, a minimum of $300 a month, per designated area. And this complies with
Chapter 102 of Hawaii Revised Statutes and County Code, Chapter, Title 3.40.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Fast question.
MR. BAZ: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Should we go to, you know, in, in this direction, is there a minimum of
vendor, or a maximum of vendors per park, or per building, or...?
MR. BAZ: Yes, Mr. Chair, that's the limit one vendor per designated area. We, we would only like at
this point to, to limit each park or, or area to have one vendor, we, we don't want any more than
that at this point.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. And the parks, all the parks or is it gonna be limited to certain parks?
MR. BAZ: No, Mr. Chair. It would be limited to certain parks. The Parks Department and Mayor's
Office have been working together and have discussed the possibility of, I think about four or
five different areas, so far.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. And, and, Corporation Counsel, if, if we go into that direction, do we,
do we, do we need Council approvals in regards to the use of the parks?
MS. HEELY: Good afternoon, Chair and Council Members. I would have to research the Code to see if
a resolution is needed for the, the use of the parks. But Budget Director's correction citing the
relevant, enabling Code provisions and HRS State laws that allows concessions in County parks
and areas under the jurisdiction of the County. So let me just double check the Code in that
section.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MS. HEELY: If a resolution is needed.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Hopefully it doesn't come messy like the ocean rec activities.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair. And, and thank you, Mr. Baz and Mr. Matsui.
My question, first of all, is these designated areas that you're referring to, are basically beach
parks? Is that what you're looking at?
MR. MATSUI: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So, you know, I can say with relatively, relative confidence
that our small parks are parks like Keopuolani and War Memorial, and Eddie Tam and all of
these, what I call districts parks, for which we have many, many events, youth and adult sporting
events, for which they have concession and they try to make a few dollars to cover or offset their
expense. We're not going to compete against them?
MR. MATSUI: No we're not.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So, again beach parks is the primary area that you're
looking at?
MR. MATSUI: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And when you say beach parks, for example, let's go to Kihei.
You get Kalama, Kamaole III, II, I, I mean you get all these different parks. Would each one be
allowed to have one? Or would you say Kalama is the only one, or Kamaole I? How would this
work? Or you haven't worked out those details yet?
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MR. MATSUI: Yeah, we've looked at some parks and some parks we've, you know, taken off the list
right away.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. MATSUI: But some of the factors is availability of parking -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. MATSUI: --having your space. You need certain amount of use, use, you need customers there,
potential customers. So that's the kind of things we're looking at. Off-hand Kihei, we'd looked
at probably Kamaole III.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's the furthest one down towards Wailea, right?
MR. MATSUI: Yes. The largest one. And then on this end would be Kanaha Park.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Kanaha. Okay.
MR. MATSUI: And pretty much that's about it, I mean, there's some other parks that-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . .(Inaudible). . .
MR. MATSUI: --yeah, at this point and time we're still looking at. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, like Kalama and all those because of the close proximity of a
lot of retail outlets, adjacent to the park, you feel that would not be a good idea?
MR. MATSUI: That's a consideration, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. And now will this be an open bid process? Or will
this be, I know, I know somebody and okay I give him, or her or whatever. You know, I think
this is another concern I have because, again right, Mr. Chair, whenever the County start getting
in the business of allowing people to do something, we've got to do it, and that's what happened
with CORA. That's where all the problem has been in CORA is that, boom, there was no
methodology, and a lot of them was grandfathered in. We have nobody now, so now we have an
opportunity to do it right. So is it gonna be bid process? Or, or how is it going to be done,
Mr. Baz?
MR. BAZ: Yeah, Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead.
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MR. BAZ: The process would be a bid. We would designate an area, do a public notice, and then allow
people to submit proposals and basically we're projecting that the, the winning bid would be the
highest proposed rental fee that the, the vendor would pay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And all the other, other applicable insurance and other
requirements, certified kitchen, et cetera, et cetera, et cetera, all of those will still be applicable to
this, this process?
MR. BAZ: That's correct. We wouldn't be implementing this proposed process until we have all of the
legal requirements in place.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: In place, okay. And again, the last thing is, and I've been dying to
ask this question and, Mr. Chair, somebody got to answer this question.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Because I get lots of people asking me. Who controls that little
area off of Beach Road? 'Cause I've been asked that all the time, Mr. Chair. And is that Parks?
`Cause the State say they don't control it, they say the County does.
MR. MATSUI: I believe it's part of the State property.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: When I talk to Cajigal guys they said it's not theirs, it's ours. So
anyhow, I, I, I just wanted to ask that question, Chair, because I've been waiting until Parks
come back for, for this part and to ask that question. So, I would, I would like to have the Staff
look into that and try to get a written answer. Who controls that area along Beach Road? And
you know what I'm referring to yeah, right by the harbor. Because I know the other side is
harbor, that's State, but that area they're telling me it's, it's County. And so I would like to
know that please, if I may. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. And, Mr. Baz, on this one here. We gonna add more
language in regards to, that the designation of the parks would be, oh, designation to have these
areas for, you know, where vendors can go, would be the Parks Department for the designation
so that everybody is clear that, you know, only certain parks would be utilized?
MR. BAZ: Yes, Mr Chair, we'd be happy to discuss that with Corporation Counsel as well -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. BAZ: --on... so the proposed language.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. And then for administration rules, you guys going come up with that
too then?
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MR. BAZ: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Good. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. And I want to thank the Wailuku Member for his concern
on the South Maui Parks. I really appreciate it. Most of those questions I was gonna ask. But I
do have, when it says, and, and, and, Chair, you, you mentioned you were going to do what,
whatever Parks designates. But this kind of leaves it open -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --to the other issue, where we have besides the beach road access, I
mean, beach road trucks over there, we have the ones in Makena, on County property. Is this
going to apply to those vehicles that are there now, that have permits? 'Cause those are typically
been told that it's County roadway that they're on.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good question. Lunch wagons actually.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: That's what portable food...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MR. BAZ: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair, we did actually discuss that in, in a meeting, meetings prior to submitting this in.
That is one of the factors we would actually like to have more control over. And we're hoping
that this, by setting this in place does give us control over, in, on buildings, parks or land under
jurisdiction of the County of Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: That's kind of what I expected, Chair. So, kind of your language might
counteract that whole thing. I'm not sure.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. The thing is we, we, I think we need to designate certain areas, because
otherwise, you know, it's going to be all hell break loose, similar to ocean rec activities. So we
need to be sure that if, if we're gonna venture into food concession, vendor concession on public
roads as well as parks, I wanna be assured that, you know, we don't get into one big mess.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah, and, and that's what's happening down in Makena right now.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, right.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: It's getting a little bit wild west out there.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. And I know the ocean activities, there was a question
in regards to the permit and sort of just handing it down to your kid, you know, just...it stays in
perpetuity in the family or you sell it. How, is there going to be a stipulation in here to prevent
that? Or are you encouraging that?
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair, this would be a, an annual bid requirement. So every year they'd have to rebid
on a park. We did this for a couple reasons, one is to prevent anything like taxi licenses or other
problems that occur from perpetual kinds of licenses. The other is that we hope that the initial
year may be, you know, one set amount. But as vendors start to make significant amount of
money at parks, that they bid higher and higher as the years go by, so the County can generate
more revenue.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And, so one vendor per designated area. So there can, so that
would be, there won't be multiple, like so and so is there one week, another vendor is there
another week, kind of thing.
MR. BAZ: No. It would be one vendor per park. The designated area...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Set per vendor per park, for the year?
MR. BAZ: Right. Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
MR. BAZ: Unless for some reason they don't fulfill the contract we have with them, like they're either
not there or they ask to be, just terminate the contract.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Like hours of operation and whatever.
MR. BAZ: Yeah. We can, we can set all of that in the contract, hours of operation, days of the week,
you know, that kind of stuff.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And, I guess, Mr. Matsui, you didn't mention any vendors of this
sort in West Maui. Nothing being discussed, being that it's a huge resort area, all parks are
extremely busy, it would be very lucrative to have something somewhere in West Maui, I would
think.
MR. MATSUI: Yeah, that's one of the factors is, you know, if there's a commercial establishment
nearby, we might be competing with that. So, you know, we're, we're just trying to look at the,
the whole picture. The ones I mentioned were pretty obvious that it would work, and some of
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the others might have more problems, so we are still taking a look at those, we haven't
eliminated those, but we're still taking a look at it.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Thank you for the opportunity. Ever since this hit the papers and
the Mayor talked about having food vendors in the parks, couple of things were brought up
several times. And one was, the quality of food, and the selection of food. You know we have
the people who feel that it would be totally inappropriate to have hot dogs in a, in a, at a beach
park or soda. And there are other people who would like to have them. And so this is something
that you have to think about when you go out for your bids is, you know, what kind of food are
you going to have in these parks? So I'm not offering an opinion one way or another 'cause I
like kiddy food but, you know, I'm an unusual adult, a lot of people like salads, and you know
healthy stuff, and so they may have issues with this, so I think that's something to think about.
So, the...and the other thing was, what kind of is interesting to me was this minimum of $300 a
month, per designated area. What, what does that mean? If, say you go into a bidding process,
and you say we want a vendor in Kamaole III and we want them to set up a, a lunch wagon, and
we want them to have whatever, and they bid $300, they could get away with that and that would
be all?
MR. BAZ: Yes. Ms. Baisa, the minimum we set was that we, we wanted to, to set a minimum, so that
would be $3,600 per year of revenue from that one park. And so we were kind of looking at, at
that, and, and one of the reasons why we wanted to make it just a one year contract, was that we
feel that even if it's the first year, that's all we're gonna get is the $3,600. Hungry, excuse the
term, vendors will be there bidding higher and higher as the years go on for those contracts, and
especially those prime areas. One of the other things in reference to your question, about what to
serve, we discussed that and, and didn't feel that, us dictating what they serve, other than no
alcohol, no tobacco products, those kind of things, would be really subject to the area that they
serve and the market that's gonna be there. And so it's gonna be up to that food vendor, you
know, that's gonna be in business to be successful to sell a product that the market wants.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I, I hear what you're saying; however, you know, we do have the people
that are purists who don't like to see certain things, but I'm not gonna go there. I was thinking
when I saw this, you know a lot of these kinds of things go with basic rental and then a
percentage? Because I think that a lunch wagon in the middle of Kihei is gonna make a lot of
money. I've run a lunch wagon, I know the monies that's in it.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair, we did discuss that as well. The thing with a set rent plus percentage would be
very, very difficult for the County to monitor and to enforce. A lot of the food vendors utilize
cash, and cash sales aren't always recorded properly. And so if we're doing a percentage of
sales, there is a big opportunity for a discrepancy in, in their reporting to us.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Well we'll run it up the flag pole and see what happens. I do like
the idea of having food in the parks, because I think more and more of us nowadays don't want
to spend our morning getting ready to cook food to go to the beach. We're very happy to buy it
and I think it'll be a big convenience. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I, I would like to recommend that it goes to Mr. White's
Committee for more discussion, but we'll have some discussion here. Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. First of all I also think that that's pretty cheap,
Tutu's is a small, little operation. It's $4,000 a month. And I know some of the other small fruit
stands, they make anywhere from $400 to $1,000 a day. So I don't know, you might want to
reconsider the, that minimum. I think somebody wasn't aware the income that is derived from
those small places. But, to my question. When we're going to set up the criteria for the bidding,
one thing that I know they addressed in Honolulu, down Sand Island, was they were so
concerned, because they had a huge problem with the litter, over there from these stands. And so
they had, they regulated what they could have and how they were made available to, you know,
take care of the rubbish that they generated. And that was built into their, their lease process.
Have you built in something like that?
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead.
MR. BAZ: Yeah, actually we did discuss that factor significantly, and one of the comments was, and,
and before we implement of course, you know, this will be something to discuss, is requiring that
food vendor to actually deal with all of the trash at that park, and hopefully reduce some costs of
the County as well.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. When we went through the CORA rule making
process--I guess this is Mr. Matsui--what similarities do you see between the CORA activities
and, and the concessions here? Because they're both concessions, and I'm just wondering if, if
we're looking at a rule making process to implement this kind of a thing, or whether we can just
do it by virtue of this part of the bill?
MR. MATSUI: The CORA is a little different. This one is, you're correct, it's gonna be a competitive
bid. So, you know, once we put out the specs, you know, it's gonna be the highest bidder. With
the CORA one, we had to deal with the existing vendors and, and we charged them a flat fee per
park. And that kind of was, I guess, just kind of established, it was not a formal bid process.
We, we could have gone that way, but we chose not to. And, so pretty much the people who
already had the permits were grandfathered in, and then our idea was through attrition, new
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vendors could come in and, and take it over, I think it's through a lottery process. But through
that process we had to go through a public hearing kind of thing for...to establish rules and
regulations, which, which we did.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: And you, you don't see any need for rules or guidelines in this case?
MR. MATSUI: In this case, the rules and guidelines would be part of the specifications that we bid out.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. Okay, thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I'm just wondering why we, we going for the small stuff and we, we, we
missing the, the bigger opportunities regarding concessions in general? You know, for the Parks
Department, your counterparts especially City and County of Honolulu, have been able to get
over the years, millions of dollars over pouring concession rights, and this is something Council
has asked at least, I can say, in four Administrations that I know of, of considering why we
wouldn't at, at least investigate and see if it makes sense for the County to duplicate it and get
the millions of dollars for the same thing that the City and County does. So instead of dealing
with one small $300 permit, why don't we put in an RFP to all of the beverage providers, and
say if you want to serve your brand of soft drinks in the County of Maui's facilities, give us a
proposal. And like the City and County, they give multiple year agreements for brand X or
brand Y, or brand Z, whether it's a Pepsi, a Coke or, or natural Maui soda. They make millions
of dollars by providing bids to the County, City and County, to have them be the chosen
beverage of choice on County facilities. So why aren't we doing that? Instead of worrying
about small, you know, 10,000 here, 20,000, we could be making hundreds of thousands of
dollars or millions depending on length of our contract. And you just need to let us know what
we need to set up in the Code, so you can go and procure and put out a multiple year RFP, and
you come back to us and says brand X manufactures, we're gonna give the County so much
money for a three year agreement to have...be the exclusive pourer of this soda in all our County
facilities.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead.
MR. BAZ: We actually agree with you completely, Mr. Hokama. And that's why we've proposed this
as a starting point. We want to be able to have the ability to start working with, we have already
in County Code, Title 3.40, which discusses a lot about the, the ability to do vendor concessions
and things, and this is the, the first step towards that. There was also a lot of discussion about
merchandise, and being able to have merchandise vendors, similar to City and County of
Honolulu does. And we, we feel that if this pilot is successful, we want to be able to set the
pieces in place to do a lot more of this type of revenue generation for the County.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: See but for me, all we need to do it structure the process. We have the
facilities, we don't need a vendor, per se, you know, the manufacturer can be the one responsible
to provide the vending machines and other things that we know we got in our own, this
building's lobby, on the basement, we got vending machines that is offering employees and
general public choices. But right now we missing out the boat on those machines in our
building, at the War Memorial facilities and what not. If we say brand X is the brand and that's
the only thing can be served in County of Maui property, you know, what do you call it, royalty
or the privilege of, of having this benefit, means that the County gets the benefit. So why do we,
you say if it's generated at parks, the money should go back to Parks programs for facility and
capital improvement requirements. You know, that's something we can consider. But we don't
need to wait, my point is we don't need to wait, we don't need a vendor to do this kind, we own
the facilities already, we already allow vending machines on our property to dispense that kind of
beverages. And second, if you do want to go vendors, then how you gonna deal with the
County's tennis courts in Wailuku by Wells Park? That is already a concession given to the,
what, Wailuku Tennis Clubs?
MR. BAZ: Yeah non...excuse me, Mr. Chair. Non-profits and schools already have vending in many
areas, War Memorial Stadium. If you've gone to a football game, as I know you have, the
schools usually run those concessions during the football game.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Well with that we need to review, because I'm not sure we, the MIL's
upholding their end of the agreement to use County facilities.
MR. BAZ: Yeah, I, I, I agree. But the, the general idea is that, you know, we wanted to, to start off,
kind of smooth out any rough edges that are going to happen. One of the reasons why you're
seeing this as is right now and we're discussing it, is because we did submit it in the FY '12
proposed rates and fees. And all rates and fees are required to be in the, the ordinance, you
know, in the Budget Ordinance, and so, this was the opportunity for us to get started in this. And
we definitely, you know, would like the opportunity to pursue this even more.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Baz.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Before I say anything, Mr. Couch, I give you first choice. Go
ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Well, I, I just thought this is a, a long discussion I think we're having,
and I think we may want to just kind of either leave it as is or remove it, and discuss it at length
in a committee meeting just for that. You know, because if we put it in here, we can always
amend the Budget Ordinance, is that, am I not right? We can do that later and put it in. But I
think it's something that we really, we all have different ideas on how it needs to go, or we
would like to see it go. So that might be a vehicle is just put it in Mr. White's Committee or
whoever' s.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I was just gonna say that, that maybe we need, you know, more
discussion, same thing with the Planning Department rates and fees, in regards to this one
particular area, vendor concessions. Because I, I think again, we need public input, that's for
sure.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Victorino followed by Mr. White.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I'll yield to Mr. White first.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I'm comfortable with giving them a starting
point, if, if the group is comfortable with them having some flexibility. But at the same time, if
we're going to be moving in this direction, I do think it's appropriate for us to engage the public
in the discussion, because there, I think, there's some significant benefits to going down this
road, but there's also some significant sensitivities. I know from many member of the public to
having concessions grow in our public parks, because they, they feel that's their place for solace
and they don't want, they don't want much else other than the buildings there. So, I think it's a
great idea as far as a place to generate revenues, we have, we concession the beach activity shack
on our properties and it's, it's a significant cash flow that they generate there. And, so I think it
is something that's important to move towards, but I think we need to take the concerns of the
community to, you know, to really come up with the right decision on this.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And thank you. And, Members, let me remind you that once we pass anything
in this budget that any budget amendment got to come from Administration. So, you know, we
won't have a say in regards to what we, what we do here, and, and because of that, you know, I
would take the more cautious side, you know, work it right and, and, and, and pass something
that, you know, everybody will be comfortable with, especially the ones that use the parks,
especially those people. Go ahead.
MS. HEELY: Chair, pardon me. I did double check the Code in regards to the concession awards, and
it, it defines it, or explains that it has to come before Council via resolution.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
MS. HEELY: They consider it similar to grants of property, which comes before the Council as well -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good, thank you.
MS. HEELY: --for resolution -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
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MS. HEELY: --via resolution.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And, and for Mr. Victorino, before I call on you, the land in question is owned
by A&B on the Beach Road.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, A&B
CHAIR PONTANILLA: A&B, Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well that's good for clarification, because now the public at least
knows that, that's not our responsibility, nor is it the State.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: 'Cause the State kept throwing it back at us, and I knew it wasn't
ours. So, thank you for that clarification, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I know you're one of those that will get the answer for us. So
now the public not going grumble, they can call A&B, and they will quit calling me. Thank you
very much. And, I have to concur with you, Chair, I would like to side on the...err on the side of
caution, as far as this is concerned. You're right, once we establish it then you know, and not to
say anything negative about the Administration but, you know, then, you know, until you come
back to us or come back with a budget or a resolution, you know, it's out there. I agree with
Mr. White and I also have to say a lot of our parks are used by the MIL, and though Mr. Hokama
brought the issue up, let me remind everybody in this room that a lot of the parks are adjacent to
the schools, because the schools were originally County facilities, and in 1964, they were handed
over to the State. We cannot forget the memorandum of agreements that were made many years
ago, which this County and many other counties could not afford to continue to care, take care of
the judicial, could not take care of our schools, and even in the case of public transportation and
highways. That was why that was done, it's a long time ago, but again history is important to
remember why we are where we are today. So before we start jumping and, and saying this and
that, I caution that there are things that were established and today make good sense, even today.
Now, I agree at times when we get stuck with the bills and I, I'll be the first to jump on that
bandwagon. But in this case, when it comes to the facilities that were built adjacent, or by the
schools, if we do change it now, first of all schools now, you can no longer sell, sell soft drinks,
it is against the Code of Ethics for the schools, and only diet or juice is now allowed to be sold.
And that I found out because at MIL games they do not sell any soft drinks anymore. They're
not allowed in the schools anymore, the State changed all of that, so there's a lot of things to be
done. So I, I won't go into any more detail, I think the discussion should be put in whether it's
Mr. White's Committee, or some committee for which this can be really thoroughly looked over.
I, I wouldn't even mind it being in your Committee, only for the fact, because it's money, and
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nine Members serve on it, whereas in Mr. White's Committee again like everything else, it's a
seven Member Committee and sometimes it becomes difficult to get discussion. So, anyhow,
that's it, Mr. Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And I hope the Chairman refer this to Planning. No, no, no,
Parks.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . . (Laughter).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, any more discussion on this one item? Okay. So, next one
is on Page 21. Parks? Maybe 20.
MR. MATSUI: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. The first part of it is the note at the top of the page
concerning key deposit -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Page 20.
MR. MATSUI: --and, and...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. MATSUI: Oh it's not there, oh, okay. Where, where the key deposit will be automatically
withheld, if the permit holder fails to pick up their key during park permit office hours, and a
Parks employee is called out to distribute the keys or open the facility. That's pretty
self-explanatory.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Questions, Members, on that first...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: What page are we talking about?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Twenty.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Oh, I thought you said 21.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, my mistake.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I have a question, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: It has been my experience here at War Memorial, that lunch hour
they close. I've been there a couple times when they were closed lunch hour. Is that a standard
procedure for any of the parks to close, I mean these offices to close at lunch hour?
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MR. MATSUI: Yes, I believe so.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Now, Mr. Chair, that's one of those things that I, you know, in the
business world we don't close for lunch. And again, I really get upset because some people can
only go during their lunch hour to pick up keys and all that kind of stuff. It's not, you know, we
laugh about it, but it's really a, a sore subject sometimes, because people only have certain
amount of time, they get a lunch hour, they run down to the County facility, bam it's closed, and
they can't pick up their key. And that puts them into a real inconvenient situation, where they
got to take extra time off, figure out, send somebody else. So, you know, I would like...if we're
going to do that, that we can be assured that, that these facilities are open, I mean we talk about
charging more for our services, then we have to provide more for the services. So, Mr. Baz,
maybe that's something you can pass on to the Administration, that if we're going to be closing
lunch hours, then something like this I, I really don't feel comfortable with. I mean if we're
gonna be there from 8:00 to 4:00, or if that's the hours that are set, and we're not closing the
place up for lunch hour, then I have no problem, when you're saying, if you don't pick it up you
forfeit the 50 bucks. But anyhow something to consider, Mr. Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions regarding the title area? If not we
go to...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member, Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I'm just curious is there a legend or something to figure out what
activity type is I, II, III... is it, oh sorry, next page.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Next page. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh sorry, okay, never mind.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Any more questions, Members? So we go to the schedule of fees and
deposits. If you note that there are increases to some of them, or all of them. And Parks or
Mr. Baz.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair, would you like Mr. Matsui to go over the types of applicants first?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Before that? Okay.
MR. BAZ: So that you guys get an idea, of, of those classifications, before we get into the changes?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, good.
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MR. BAZ: And, and, Mr. Chair, the, well the...if you'll notice here there's some, lot of change in
language here, and what we did was we went through and changed the language to meet the
County Code so that there is consistency with the language.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. MATSUI: Okay. Thank you. Type I Activity, which is pretty, no charge for any of the facilities,
are those activities by the County of Maui Parks Department, that's conducted by the Parks
Department. Okay. Type II Activity, there's three types of Type II activity. There's
Type II (CC), Type II (R), and just Type II. Basically, Type II activities are those activities that
are sponsored, co-sponsored by the County Parks Department. The Type II (CC) is the
community class program, where the Parks Department would co-sponsor a certain activity and
classify them as a community class. The rules on that is, there's an instructor to student ratio,
and also a minimum or maximum amount they can charge for the class. And the idea is, kind of
like, it's not a profit making activity, it's something that the instructor would provide to the
public at a nominal fee. Type II (R) activity, well going back, Type II activity, that category are
those activity which charges no admission, or fees, or charges fees for the activity. Type II (R) is
those that are co-sponsored, but charges admission fee or some participation fee. Okay, then we
go to Type III activity, those also...activities organized and sponsored by a person, registered
political candidate or non-profit entity, which does not charge revenue. And, and this is
something that is not co-sponsored by the County of Maui Parks Department. But it also
qualifies youth leagues and senior citizen leagues, where there's no charge for those activities, so
like the youth leagues, like Little League, fall under this. Type W activity, are those not
co-sponsored by the County and it's...they charge admissions and generate revenue. And then
Type V is by an organization or entity for the purpose of carrying out a profit making enterprise,
so those are the commercial people.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I got a question. And, and it was brought up by, you know, one
of the Park employees, in regards to a non-profit coming in for a...and I forget which one. They
get the, they get the facility, then an organization or some entity comes in to sell whatever, and
that entity that comes in to support the non-profit, of course the non-profit get a cut, but most of
the revenues that are earned is kept by the commercial entity. You have anything in place that
prohibits that kind stuff?
MR. MATSUI: Yeah, that's one of the challenges we have, where you have people using a non-profit
entity's non-profit status to, to get away from paying the higher fees, and, and that's something
that we have to look at. They have to be co-sponsored by the County of Maui, so it's something
that, you know, the Director can look at and say no I'm not gonna co-sponsor this, so you have to
be a Type W. But, you know, it's something, that's a problem.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: How do we correct it, you know?
MR. MATSUI: I, I think part of it is with more reporting and, and, you know, it's a small community,
so after a while word gets back to us on what is really happening.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Something that we need to correct, so. Okay, coming back to Page 20.
MR. MATSUI: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: There are some rates that are being proposed, new rates that are being
proposed, and maybe, Mr. Matsui, a brief explanation.
MR. MATSUI: The changes are pretty much in the Type II (R), the Type III, and the Type W. The one
in the Type II (R), the intent was to make it higher than a Type II that charges, does not charge
anything. Type II (R) is...although it's co-sponsored, it's a profit, you know, they make, they
generate revenue, so they have an ability to pay. But then it had to be...we wanted to make it
lower than a Type W, and then the Type III again is another adjustment. So, you know, as we
had looked through the different rates and compared it with, you know, Type II (R), Type III,
Type W, we noticed some discrepancies, where like a Type, you know, II (R) wasn't as high as
we would like to be, but, you know, the Type III should be lower, so we, we made those
adjustments in each of those categories. How high? How low? You know, it's kind of
subjective, but it's, it's our first, the Department's first shot at trying to make that correction.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. White? Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, thank you. And overall I noticed most of the fees went up,
but there was a couple that went drastically down. For example, if you look under Type W,
under the area pavilion with kitchen facilities, you were charging for Type W, 160 and then you
drop it down to 40, and then Type V you jump it up to 360. Why, why such a tremendous swing
in, in that particular area? 'Cause the rest went down and that one went way down, you know,
that's pavilions with kitchen facilities.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Department?
MR. MATSUI: You mean it went up from 125, from 25 to 130?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
MR. MATSUI: No?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Isn't the red what it was and the blue what it is? I, I, I don't
know, that's what I thought. Blue means what it's gonna -MR. MATSUI: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --turn to.
MR. MATSUI: Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, if I read it correctly...
MR. MATSUI: Right. The red is what it was.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, 160 and then it drops down to 40.
MR. MATSUI: Yeah, yeah we, we try to put it in line with facilities, just community centers. If you go
to look at that category, community centers without air conditioners...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. MATSUI: ...and, and all of them have kitchens.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
MR. MATSUI: So, what we're looking at is facilities with capacities of up to 200, Type W is, you
know, $40. And going down to pavilions with kitchen, we had charged them $160 and, and we
made it more in line with...that the facilities with capacity up to 200. But, you know, there's not
too many pavilions with kitchen facilities. The one we're looking at is the Kalama one.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. MATSUI: And, and, you know, to charge for that facility because it has a kitchen, to charge them
$160 it would be comparable to what we're charging for a community center with capacities
over 500, and, and which was 120 and, and we're charging them $160. So we adjusted that
downwards, to make it more in line with the community centers with different capacities.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Again, you know, Mr. Chair, . . .(sighs). . . we're very
. . .(sighs). . . our community is very, very fortunate we have so many community centers
throughout this County. You go around the other counties and you do not find this as plentiful,
and many of them just to use facilities, pay a lot more, and if you try to get a hotel, I mean, you
not even talking the ball park now. And so, I know the cost continues to increase, utility costs
continues to increase, maintenance, upkeep, you know, yet I've been a benefactor, my family's
been a benefactor, both politically and for birthday parties, and all that. We've used a number of
County facilities and I'm very grateful for that. But there is coming a time where we gotta look
at everything, and so, I'm not saying to increase and I'm not saying this is the right price, I'm not
sure what I'm saying other than we've got to start looking around, you know, they got to look at
everything. And so I knew my colleagues were ready to fall asleep, that's why a figure I crack
that joke before they all fell asleep with my dissertation. Thank you, Chair. I got my point
across.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Yeah, I kinda like you, just leave 'em the way it is. Mr. Couch?
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. Mr. Matsui, along with Mr. Victorino's questions, you
have pavilions with kitchen facilities at $40 and pavilions without kitchen for $50. Right below
it. Is it bandstand? I was just curious.
MR. MATSUI: Oh, $50, yeah, you're correct. Yeah, I'm trying to think of what facility that is.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: So, it's, it's more expensive to have it without a kitchen? Or is it, is it
the bandstand that's causing it to go up?
MR. MATSUI: Yeah, I'll have to get back to you, I, I can't think of the facility. Generally it's based on
size and the capacity, and then the kitchen amenities.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Right. This is without kitchen, though?
MR. MATSUI: Yeah, so it's...the logical answer would be the facility is larger.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Oh, okay.
MR. MATSUI: Okay. But, but I can't think of a pavilion that's larger than the Kalama pavilion and
which has no kitchen.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Well you have the, yeah, Kalama pavilion with no kitchen and right
next to it is a bandstand. So I'm wondering if you're counting that as one, one whole thing?
MR. MATSUI: The Kalama pavilion is the one that's further north on the north side of the drainage
ditch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: You also have the one on the south side too, with the...
MR. MATSUI: Right, and that one is without kitchen.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: And, and it includes the bandstand next to it, yeah?
MR. MATSUI: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. That's probably what that is.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: That's the only one that I can think of.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. But, Members, if you wanna leave it alone, then can leave it alone as,
as we do our deliberations. On Page...any more questions, Members, on Page 20? On Page 21 I
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think Mr. Matsui kind of explained that. And then on Page 22. Top of the page. Visiting swim
team.
MR. MATSUI: Okay, on, on that, we just clarified what a visiting swim team is.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay.
MR. MATSUI: Pursuant to the Code.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Questions, Members? Okay. Page 24.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: That's Planning.
MR. BAZ: Yeah. Mr. Chair, that was it for Parks Department.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, I'm sorry. I thought you had more.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Put your glasses back on.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: There you go.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . . (Laughter).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I got a question, Mr. Matsui. You know when visiting team comes to Maui,
and I know they, well most of them now stay in hotels, yeah, except for probably teams from
Molokai, as well as Lanai. Have the Department ever consider Kahului Community Center,
because you have separate facilities, to make it more, I guess, accessible for a visiting team
coming to Maui to participate in MIL activities?
MR. MATSUI: You mean the, the community center where we had the public, public hearing?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MR. MATSUI: That one is so heavily used, you know, there's no opportunity for a team to come use it.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. MATSUI: There's always activities there.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. I thought would be perfect, but I guess not. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Are we still allowing the teams to use the football locker room?
`Cause I know that was an on-going thing for a long time, and then I had heard it was stopped for
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little bit, and then it's back on. Do we...we do allow the teams from Molokai and Lanai, even
Hana sometimes to stay there?
MR. MATSUI: Yes, we still do.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: We still allow that?
MR. MATSUI: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, good.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, Members, any more questions for Mr. Matsui? Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: The visiting swimming teams daily fee, $4 per swimmer? You
charge each child or whoever, a person, an additional cost if they're swimming? It's seems odd
to me. Twenty two, under your visiting swim team section.
MR. MATSUI: Yes, that's the rate.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah?
MR. MATSUI: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh. And they complain about $1 bus rides. Okay, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. And, and there's one, one more minor item, Page 43. This is a change
in date from 2010 to 2011, in regards to rental pro shop.
MR. BAZ: Yeah, Mr. Chair, that just goes in line with the current contract with the pro shop
concession. I do know the, the County has sent out the RFP for a new contract.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Questions, Members? No questions, okay. That's all for today. So,
thank you very much for being here, and then we'll continue on tomorrow. Who do we have
tomorrow? We do have a person from the ERS coming in to discuss on, on their, I guess
methods in determining employee retirement systems. Scott?
MR. KANESHINA: Also, thank you, Chair, just to let the Members know that Staff will be around,
pretty much all day and for the rest of the week, to assist you in compiling your budgets. It's due
to the Chair this Friday.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. And, and, Members, once it's in, I'm gonna be working with Staff to
create a budget over the weekend.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair?
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I have quick question in regards to this pro shop Waiehu. Did I not
hear discussion about us doing a concierge, a concession thing there? On the County level? No?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Matsui?
MR. MATSUI: It may have been discussed with the prior Administration but, you know, for us we feel
it's better that we concession it out, have the private sector do it. We're looking at extending it
to a five year contract, instead of a three year, and, and I think we're advertising for it right now.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Any more questions? Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, just for Ms. Cochran's information.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: The General Fund subsidy is not from the concession. The General Fund
subsidy is about the County's portion of managing the golf program, and that's where we're
losing money. We're not losing money from the concession agreements that we have with those
vendors. We're losing money on the green fees and operation side. So, you know, make sure
we, we compare the right things to the right things, when we do that one. But on your proposal
for Friday, Chairman, I'm sure if we turn in something that has a net positive balance, you
wouldn't be objectionable to that, right? Only if there's a deficit that's still outstanding -CHAIR PONTANILLA: If there's a deficit... yeah.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --that hasn't been addressed, then you wouldn't accept that?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Make sure it's balanced, by fund. And if you need help, Staff will be
here. Okay. Any more, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So, we'll see you guys at 9 o'clock tomorrow morning.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes, sir.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (excused: DAM)
ACTION: DEFER pending further discussion.
-70-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

April 26, 2011

CHAIR PONTANILLA: The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is now adjourned. . . . (gavel).. .

ADJOURN: 2:37 p.m.
APPROVED:
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JO EPH Pr. TANILLA, Chair
udget and Finance Committee
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